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NOTICE FOR 67" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 68th Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of the Madhya Pradesh Financial
Corporation will be held at the Head Office of the Corporation, “Finance House”, Mumbai - Agra Road, Indore, on
Tuesday the 19th December, 2023 at 4.00 pm to transact the following business :-

01. To read and consider the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account of the Corporation for the year which
ended on 31st March, 2023 (together with the Report of the Auditors thereon) and the Report of the Board of
Directors of the Corporation on its working during the year.

02. To consider appointment of Statutory Auditors for the Financial Year 2023-24.
03. Any otherbusiness which may be placed before the meeting with the permission of the Chairman.

The Share Register of the Corporation will remain close from 29th November, 2023 to 19th December,2023 (both
days inclusive).

NOTES

(a) Certified copies (certified to be true copies by the Chairman of the meeting in which the resolution is passed)
of the Resolutions appointing duly authorized representatives by Companies to attend the 68th Annual General
Meeting should reach the office of the Corporation not later than four clear days i.e. 13th December, 2023.

(b) Proxies should reach the office of the Corporation notlaterthan seven clear days before the date fixed for
the meetingi.e. 8th December,2023.
(c) Lists of Shareholders are available at the office of the Corporation for purchase by Shareholders ata

price of Rs. 1/- per copy, three weeks before the date fixed for the meeting.

20" November, 2023 By order of the Board of Directors
"Finance House"

Mumbai-Agra Road (LOKESH KUMAR JATAV)
INDORE - 452 001 Managing Director
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The 68th Annual Accounts of the Madhya Pradesh
Financial Corporation for the year ended 31st March,
2023 together with the Report of the Board of
Directors are presented herewith.

OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

During the financial year 2022-23, the Corporation
continued to follow the policy of its consolidation and
did not sanction fresh loan assistance. The major
emphasis has been given on the recovery from the
NPA portfolio. Amajor portion of the loan portfolio has
already turned NPA and various measures are being
adopted to recover the amount from the defaulting
units.

The Corporation adopted the policy to consolidate
the organization in view of the fact that the resources
back-up and line of credit for onward lending has
been discontinued by SIDBI to all the SFCs. The
bond market has also discontinued its support to the
state level institutions; as a result, the Corporation
could not raise fresh funds. Further, due to sharp
reduction in the interest rates by commercial banks,
many good borrowers of the Corporation have
switched overto commercial banks.

The challenge before the Corporation is to contain
NPA and recover maximum amount from NPA
portfolio at the earliest to ensure better cash flow and
to make arrangement for repayment towards
outstanding liabilities.

The overall performance remained as under:-

R @w<rs #) (X in crore)

faawor Particulars 2021-22 2022-23
0T ?*_Zﬂ—dz_d Sanctions Nil Nil

o7 faaeor Disbursements 2.48 0.53
ST aQFﬁ Recovery 154.97 146.72
THTAT GISHhiTorar (ﬁ—qﬂ) Outstanding Portfolio (Net) 280.41 127.88
IBTIT TICWHIfeTAT (Fdhel) | Outstanding Portfolio (Gross) 523.75 398.80
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Iy 2022—23 & IR I IGelT o e YA SIRI I8
Td UAUT Uichiferdl | d8d] a¥ell B Mamd
7T fHY TN U9 S8 9% A4 B I aasidr
YR AT Wied by Y| R gRT Sue T
UICHIfedl BT e fagelvr aR AR Red
9% /MRAE Y SaT fae 9% gRT o e
el @ SR 91 Fadhdl U TATaIK] 20T Qi
® IR e snRaal # affga fear |
SR, @l JRId # 339.48 TRI§ BT Urae™
fepar T | 9 &7 orver € 1 a1 arel w9y H U,
WU ®OT @@ 9 agenl H guR 'rm, e
HeRasey T &I STIedT # g B |

T @1 I—auy &1 faveryor fam diforar & aftld
g

During the FY 2022-23, maximum effort was made to
ensure better recovery from NPA portfolio by way of
regular follow up and one time settlement wherever
possible. The Corporation has done an extensive
analysis of the portfolio and has categorized all
defaulting and stressed assets as well as non-
performing assets as per the NPA guidelines
circulated by RBI/SIDBI. Accordingly, the required
further provision of ¥39.48 crore has also been
made in the books of accounts. The Corporation
expects that now onward the improvement in NPA
recovery will result into a net addition to the
profitability.

Abriefanalysis of profit & loss is as under:-

R axrs #H)( Xin crore)

HUQUs Parameter 2020-21 2021-22  2022-23
o 9 MY Interest Income 65.68 62.36 33.13
o] U8 I Interest Expenses 63.30 42.32 36.47
Hehol 3R Gross Margin 2.38 20.04 (3.34)
PRI IEE QE[ I gqY Administrative & Other Expenses 20.95 19.66 17.78
3 3T Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.53
Rredl st IhHT SIDBI Interest Reversal 0.00 0.00 20.76
uRYTer o9 Operating Profit (18.57) 0.38 0.17
IR FroTeeR) RT™AT & foTv Uraem | Provision for NPAs 20.00 | 4851 39.48
H IIAT Tq qﬁ 3 wT FHRASH Tax refund & Prior Period Adjustment 0.68 (1.12) 16.43
DRI Taxation 0.00 0.07 0.00
P U I/ BI Profit/Loss after tax (37.89) | (49.31)| (22.88)
0T i fa yg faavor SANCTIONS AND DISBURSEMENT

T, goll &1 313 Fd U A 89 & Helay
T 0T a9 faaRa w1 o Rerfar # 781 2 | e
FHIATS 99 & SR Dlg T 0T YT Wildpel T8l
fory 7Tq | fem g1 favre auf # Wi For geor §
%. 53.00 DI T T fIafRa & 77¢ |

aqgefl

Jfgier H SAR—TSME, sdlcdled 9NN
URRCRIT T TReAdr & 191G & dTaQ[@ 1TH o (YT
el B T g9 W U9 fawig a¥ ® SR
Il IR @1 agen B T | 7 & st 2ofy
& YA Gfafd UGTH HRA drel Rordigdr Wl a1u

Due to non-availability of funds for onward lending from
any source, the Corporation is not in a position to
disburse any funds and take up fresh business. As a result,
no new case has been sanctioned during the year under
review. Further, the Corporation disbursed Rs. 53.00 lacs
inthe cases already sanctioned during previous years.

RECOVERY

Despite turbulence in the economy, depressed market
conditions and squeezed liquidity of the entrepreneurs,
the Corporation maintained its pace of recovery and
recovered substantial amount during the financial year. It
has been observed that even the good quality borrowers
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offering comfortable security could not adhere to the
repayment schedule due to their ongoing difficulties.
These accounts also have been classified as NPA
enlarging the NPA percentage.

A brief detail about overall recoveryis as under:-

R a=rs ) (Tin crore)

el Recovery 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23
T Principal 146.05 153.98 114.65 93.36 113.94
ST Interest 98.20 78.52 64.91 61.61 32.78
HA AN Grand Total 244.25 232.50 179.56 154.97 146.72
el GIeWhIfeTal | Gross Portfolio 853.45 729.88 618.93 523.75 398.80
il Bl UfeId | % of Recovery 28.61% 31.85% 29.01% 29.58% 36.79%

9 UPR, eIk TAULY. B9 & dragfa, 7 aqei
P A IRPIR G Hhl T Fbol UICHITorAT BT 36.79

yfereTe I g B TR |

g <1

T4 gIRT o1TST f&HT®w dh, 3T TR FUTGTarstl &f
faie 31.03.2023 T BT < R BT G fhar
ST AT 2 | 99 & SR, FH & gRT 312240 BRIS
B A Jora Ue Raedl, gl Ud dai B faar
T, faH dived @ qeted IRT @ g e
3 30.00 RIS A AHA T |

Thus the Corporation, despite higher incidence of NPAs,
could maintain pace of recovery and achieve 36.79%
recovery from gross portfolio.

REPAYMENT OBLIGATIONS

Till date, the Corporation has cleared all the dues upto
31.03.2023 of all its debt obligations to all the lenders. It
is also to be mentioned that the Corporation made a
principal repayment of ¥ 122.40 crore during the
financial year 2022-23 to SIDBI, Banks and HUDCO which
includes the first redemption of Non-SLR Bonds of X
30.00crorealso.

R w=1re #H) ( Tin crore)

facha e/ Name of the FI/ Outstanding Outstanding ST
b /AEUA BT TqTH Bank / Instrument 31.03-2022 31.03-2023
AF THTESIR GJVIUGﬂ Non SLR Bonds 100.00 70.00 30.00
geal fafacs HUDCO Limited 117.75 64.83 52.92
AR dF Commerical Banks 97.83 63.37 34.48
s SIDBI 5.00 0.00 5.00
AT Total 320.69 198.20 122.40

EQ:IEB rferRad, 31 O af BT T 2877 %?IS &1 Further,¥28.77 crore have been paid to these institutions

I 1ot U< fabam 137 |

towards interest.




g
Y <IAI3ll ST R OVERALL LIABILITIES SCENARIO
R @1 #) ( in crore)

e | bamk/imstmument | _wated | 3105208 | Repavment
A9 TIURIR dfveq Non SLR Bonds 200.00 70.00 130.00
gedl fofics HUDCO Limited 200.00 64.83 135.17
e d% &ife sfear State bank of India 150.00 9.80 140.20
I d& offw sfear Union Bank of India 150.00 35.98 114.02
d% offe sfear Bank of India 85.00 17.06 67.94
g% e FSIaT Bank of Baroda 50.00 0.53 49.47
JrT Total 835.00 198.20 636.80

QQ:IEE faRad, Rr=sdt &1 99 0} H‘v‘lﬁv_v{ Further, the entire refinance outstanding portfolio of
GICWHIORIT T Yo 9T & fear a2 | SIDBlisalsofully repaid.

{9 G Ud faarg
THemeT 99 § 16 HHERY 99 @ Aar 9 quﬁfgcﬂ During the year under review 16 employees retired
gy | 31 AT, 2023 DI TIPB BT el TS} bl FAT 92 from  the services of the Corporation on attaining the

o |

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

superannuation age. Total staff strength as on 31st

i & adH SUeel Wi gRT Ygeldrvl/  March, 2023 was 92.

R wrs #) ( Tin crore)

- SeEde Sanctioned | Present Status Retired/Va?cant
Strength 31.03-2023 Deputation

3. Aty A. Officers

PIIBN] FATAD Executive Director 01 00 01

HEUSIH General Manager 03 01 02

SYHEYdeh Dy. General Manager 12 01 11

PR Manager 44 08 36

IUUSh Dy. Manager 37 10 27

TERIH UdeTh Asstt. Manager 33 08 25

START 31 Sub-Total A 130 28 102

9. gEgifl HHErd B. Sub-ordinate Staff

IRS AEID Senior Assistant 46 14 32

BT ABI®H Junior Assistant 51 18 33

I / 918+ dleldh Peon/Drivers 74 32 42

SUYIT § Sub-Total B 171 64 107

AT Total 301 92 209

ST HHIN] AT ENT UAWIU. UIeHiferal W The available staff strength is engaged in the

o™~

Elﬁff(l TAT 3T YOI g of @ Araell & [hU GIT  consolidation/NPA recovery and other administrative
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° g I Al S@em= 9 9fvs
eIl Bl % 15117 BRI BT YA fhaT
T

° T 0T fAaRT T B qAT g9 Ure hiferd)
W YT aell b Hhodwd  EH BT
g€ / Fraer o1 aidwiferar S a¥ 2021—22 4
3 280.41 RIS AT, 98 IY 2022—23 § HEh
¥ 127.88 TRIS & AT | TP BT 19 &
7T BT 3T Y HH EE |

° 31 HTd, 2023 ®I 9 @T Aeadf T (—) 375.98
ARG TAT Yo GATAT SIJUT 2.12% VT |

mpte

and accounting work. In next three years, a major portion
of the available staff shall also get retired.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

The Corporation is using its legacy system for all its
operations. Legacy systems in information technology
refer to older, software, or technologies that continue to
play a significant role in an organization's operations.
These systems often have a long history and may not be
up to date with the latest technology standards. Despite
their age , legacy systems are still in use foe various
reasons.

Managing legacy systems can be challenging, as they may
lack support and deeply updates ,making them
vulnerable to security threats. However, they are often
deeply ingrained in an organizations infrastructure, and
migrating to never systems can be costly and time-
consuming.

The legacy system is providing various advantages such as
Stability and Reliability, Cost-Effectiveness. In —Depth
Knowledge, Integration, Costomization, Compliances
and Data Preservation.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHT

The financial year 2022-23 has been challenging across
the countries and India was no exception to that. The
after effects of Covid had disturbed the system and many
MSME units suffered badly.

Despite adverse circumstances:-

° The Corporation cleared dues of all lenders as
well as Financial Institutions and Bonds holders
amountingto3151.17 crore.

° The net loan portfolio of the Corporation has
come down to X 127.88 crore during the current
Financial Year as against ¥ 280.41 crore of the
previous FY due to non-disbursement of fresh
loans and recovery of principal from existing
portfolio. This also resulted into lower interest
income.

° The Net worth of the Corporation stood at
T (-)375.98 Lakh and CRAR at 2.12% as on 31st
March, 2023.
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SHARE CAPITAL

T ®I 39 99 Bz ¥ Yoll e AT U< T2l
83T | 31 A, 2023 B A & ol Uaed Goll I
40,610.18 g of1 | 31 ATE, 2023 I JAEATRAT BT

e 7 R 9 2m—

The Corporation during the year did not receive any
assitance towards share capital.The total paid up capital
of the Corporation as on 31st March, 2023 was

3 40,610.18 lakh. The break up of Shareholding as on 31st

March, 2023 was as under :-

3). ErERer S (BMRT 6(1) @ 3r<rid) Ordinary Capital (u/s 6(1))

1. 57 e

2. 9RAR Y SR &A@ db
3. -
S RAEY

Sirgq 9 s/ fafsae =
Td ABHN 96

TfeTd T 3y
1T (31)

9). IRy Yol (aRT 4(31) & sr=<rid)

1. 59 IA
2. YRR &Y ST faeE d6
T (9)
HERIIT (31+9)

A I H IJTARSI BT Ul

a) I IRH
b) wrdr &g ST faw d&
c) 3=

AT

State Government

SIDBI

Others :-

Scheduled Banks 15.63

LIC/Investment Trust & 2.15
Co-Operative Bank

Individuals & Others 0.15
TOTAL (a)

Special Capital (u/s 4(A))

State Government

SIDBI
TOTAL (b)

Grand Total(a+b)

% of shareholding to total shares

State Government

SIDBI

Others

TOTAL

@@= #) (X inLakh)

38,267.68

2,118.95

17.93

40,404.56

102.81

102.81

205.62

40,610.18

38,370.49 94.48 %
2,221.76 5.47 %
17.93 0.05%

40,610.18 100 %
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e e ¥ & SRE 9uINE, O faun
T &N AIST e, SMI.U.TH., & JIH TR 20
Jolld &™), AYNE, SffaRed qx= dfeq
() & 7\ @ 3egel ug WX FAMIG fdar
T FHEEE 9 & RO W ReR,
JIYQY, g (QHUHTAS), S ol HHR
g2y, gl WuTe, o1 a1 HAR wdl,
ETId Heve~edh, Riedl, g<R ud & ol
Sifetl, IRt AvsSd Ya=Idh, R Siad §H T
fTH, 3R HdTeld & Ug IR 949 8 |

= FHIEEE 98 & SR S Al FAR SreT,
MY, T @& Ye=e] HaTeld U8 IR 9 32 |

TR

T FEAId WIS, §edl, WRAY W dF,
g da sifw gfvean, d@ 3ifw gfiear ud §&
3 geIeT §RT fAvm &1 A T |aq F8anT
2 MR Y&He Bl & |

& Falid JUSd 94 & SRF IHENIRT Td
AT HeTeTel gIRT =] &1 Ued ARfesH ud
AT B YAT BT § TAT S Ui Bliad
SN h Bl 2 |

& ol AvSd, JATEMRAT gRT A9 &7 wrfy &
fqu ¢ Arfee™ vd are™ & gfa W gdsarn
h PRl B |

&« Haiddd HUSH, U & (A= el @
YOI ARBIRT, IS draterdl, §b,
e ST @ Td sienfie o= faem
Al gRT 99a—a8g R 9 @1 g
TSN B IRTE-T HRAT & |

&  Hdlie #Avsd, M o eyl ud
FHHATRAT BT HIA AT DI T FHRaAT © |

& Faeih qusd, T & Yew Jaretd A ATh ]
BHAR STCd, 3MAYTH, §RT Y& Bl T3 HdTadl,
T Boa®d a9 & SR 79 & I9d
F1 aRETe | AT GuR gt g 8, @l
TIRAT HRAT 2 |

ORGANISATION AND MANAGEMENT

<l

(=

During the year, Govt. of MP nominated to Shri Ajit

Kesari IAS,Addl.Chief  Secretary (Finance)as
Chairman of the Corporation in place of Shri
Manoj Govil ,IAS. During the year Shri P Narhari,
IAS, Secretary (MSME), Shri Anjani Kumar
Srivastava General Manager,SIDBI Pune,  Shri
K.K.Chouhan Regional Chief HUDCO, Bhopal,Shri
Amit Kumar Sethi, Asst. General Manager, SIDBI,
Indore and Shri Rajeev Jolly Sr.Divisional Manager
LIC of India Indore continued as Directors on the
Board of the Corporation

ShriLokesh Kumar Jatav,|AS continued as Managing
Director of the Corporation during the year.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
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The Board wishes to extend its thanks HUDCO,
State Bank of Indial,Bank of India and Bank of
Baroda for their continued support.

The Board places on record its sincere appreciation
for the guidance provided by the current &
outgoing Directors during the course of the year.

The Board wishes to place on record its sincere
appreciation for the patronage and continued
supportof our Shareholders.

The Board is thankful to the various Government
Departments, Banks, DTICs, AKVNs and
Administrative officers of various districts for their
co-operation and support whenever required.

The Board places on record its appreciation for the
contribution made by officers and staff of the
Corporation atall levels.

The Board is pleased to place on record its
appreciations for the keen sense of duty shown by
Shri Lokesh Kumar Jatav,IAS. Managing Director
resulting in overall improvement in the working of
the Corporation.
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Finally, the Board is extremely grateful to Shri
Manoj Govil,IAS Ex-Chairman and Shri Ajit Kesari
Addl.Chief Secretary (Finance) the Chairman of the
Corporation, for their valuable guidance and
inspiring leadership as Chairman of the
Corporation.

"Finance House"

Mumbai-Agra Road

INDORE - 452 001

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
sd/-

Lokesh Kumar Jatav

Managing Director

7 UTd 99 LAST FIVE YEARS AT A GLANCE

ay

Year

2018-19
2019-20
2020-21
2021-22
2022-23

qred ST JATdaHl
D FE=AT
No. of Applications
Received
77

W e Uil
D F=AT
No. of Applications
Sanctioned3
75

(THRs H) (Tincrore)
Hiep T 1T faaRd = T | a_gelt ¥
Loan Amount Sanctioned Loan Amount disbursed |[Recovery Amt.

3 3 3

144.52 138.52 244.25

2.75 37.20 232.50

1.30 7.92 180.74

- 2.48 156.53

- 0.53 146.72
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Anil Agasti
Dy. Manager

YT FHR ST, 37.T.TH.
Ta HATeToh

Lokesh Kumar Jatav, IAS
Managing Director

I : 3R

feien & 11 TaRIER, 2023
Place : INDORE

Dated : October 11, 2023
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Hetal Jhala
Manager
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Balance Sheet As on March 31, 2023

Particulars

CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES
- Share Capital
- Reserves and Surplus
- Bonds and Debentures
- Borrowings
- Deposits

- Other Liabilities and Provisions

Total

ASSETS

Cash and Bank Balances
Investments

Loan and Advances

Fixed Assets

Other Assets

Miscellaneous Expenditure to
the extent not written off
Profit and Loss Appropriation
Account (Accumulated losses)
Total

Contingent Liabilities
Significant accounting policies
and notes to and forming part

of the accounts

e =

TETHa=Ih

Subodh Dave
General Manager

ST HE, ST .
YT

Ajit Kesari, IAS
Chairman
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3R e
Schedule
Reference

- m O 0O @ >

. &. drer
HETeeh

K. K. Chouhan
Director

(wfyr T /) (Amount in )

31 Al 23 @t
Rerfar & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-23

4,06,10,18,000.00
39,67,29,872.08
70,00,00,000.00
2,43,95,65,150.93
0.00
54,53,94,407.09
8,14,27,07,430.10

8,64,11,318.02
1,87,04,87,540.00
1,27,88,48,382.12
44,60,01,120.44
1,24,13,389.64
0.00

4,44,85,45,679.88

8,14,27,07,430.10

31 ARt 22 3
Rerfar & srgaR
As on 31-Mar-22

4,06,10,18,000.00
18,67,26,114.34
1,00,00,00,000.00
3,57,40,37,239.45
0.00
74,45,94,286.08
9,56,63,75,639.87

21,48,83,074.67
1,87,04,87,540.00
2,81,40,60,970.63
42,94,12,547.84
1,78,17,442.81
0.00

4,21,97,14,063.92

9,56,63,75,639.87

TR 33t fertiah % faae oTER
I T, TH TUE TEIfaiEd

Y] i@

As per our separate
report of even date

For : AT M & Associates
Chartered Accountants

(3T FaRatE)
9rfer 9. 9. 420231

(Anand Seksaria)
Partner M No. 420231

UDIN: 23420231BGYUTG1392
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Profit and Loss for the year ending on March 31, 2023

fera=o Particulars I wey
Schedule
Reference
3 (3) INCOME(A)
- oRares ¥ 3ma - Income from Operations L
- I3 - Other Incomes M
T 31 (37) Total Income (A)
=4 (§) EXPENDITURE(B)
- I fear s - Interest expenses N
- s fra s - Other Financial Expenses 0
- PG AT - Personnel Expenses P
- NG Ta - Administrative Expenses Q
- éﬁmn%namﬁwama@%@ﬁﬁ -Decompounding & Bad Debt Writtenoff
IR (8) Total Expenditure (B)
aRer o (%) = (37 - §) OPERATING PROFIT (C )=(A-B)
qraer (1) PROVISIONS(D)
- Eﬁ%/(ﬂaéﬁ)ﬂﬂﬁm?‘gmm - Add/(less) Provision for Standard R
Assests
- FosidqeNeg - Provision for diminution in the
e (I: ) value of Investments(added back)
TN grae () Total Provisions (D)
e, gdf 3rafér vd 3 e Profit before prior period and
AU S = (9-3) Other adjustment E=(C-D})
HeTgd: IR Feaesort :mﬁaﬁég;nawr (Less): Provision For NPA
F/(TeTEA): Id 3rafer b wHiS () | Add/(Less): Prior period adjustment (F) S
T IR g (§-5) Profit before tax (E-F)
HE'I%'Q : 31T IR foTe yrgem Less: Provision for Income Tax
FS : qd Juf B 3773 FR i Add: Income Tax refund of earlier years
M B U= Profit After Tax
arw-grt faferaes wra & o s Carried to Profit and Loss Appropriation
Account
sAferet spTdr &efed el A 7 . . =er
SUda=Ich ERIEY Heldd~<Ich HeTeTeh
Anil Agasti Hetal Jhala Subodh Dave K. K. Chouhan
Dy. Manager Manager General Manager Director
TAIRY HAR ST, LG 3T Y, E.TE.
Y2 HeATeTeh IreTey
Lokesh Kumar Jatav, IAS Ajit Kesari, IAS
Managing Director Chairman
T ¢ sv_qﬁ'{‘
faqies ¢ 11 STa=TER, 2023

Place : INDORE
Dated : October 11, 2023
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31 71} 23 Y
Rafd & sgarR
As on 31-Mar-23

53,88,98,423.88
53,54,503.50
54,42,52,927.38

36,46,73,123.70
45,76,867.30
15,66,68,549.32
1,65,88,421.02
0.00
54,25,06,961.34
17,45,966.04

0.00

0.00

0.00
17,45,966.04

(-)39,48,40,629.00
16,42,63,047.00
(-)22,88,31,615.96

0.00
0.00

(-)22,88,31,615.96

(@I )
(Amount in )

31 |t 22 1

Refar & srgaR

As on 31-Mar-22

61,60,95,637.48
75,62,334.42
62,36,57,971.90

42,31,78,161.16
28,77,435.47
17,57,67,962.36
1,79,97,356.41
0.00
61,98,20,915.40
38,37,056.50

0.00

0.00

0.00
38,37,056.50

(-)48,51,16,311.00
(-)1,11,17,229.06
(-)49,23,96,483.56

5,96,000.00
0.00

(-)49,29,92,483.56

7R 3 fae o e SEn
9 ;T2 U0 UUE uEifiuey

] orEmae

As per our separate
report of even date

For: AT M & Associates
Chartered Accountants

(T HeRata)

qrfler 9. 9. 420231

(Anand Seksaria)

Partner M No. 420231
UDIN: 23420231BGYUTG1392
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on March 31, 2023

e vt fore A, gt

Y U B GTar 31 W 2023 o fRerfy & srgEr

Particulars

Appropriation Account

Balance as per last Balance Sheet

Accumulated losses

Add:

- Profit for the year as per Profit and
Loss Account

- Investment Fluctuation reserve
(if available)

Less:
- Special reserve (u/s. 36(1)(viii) of the
Income Tax Act,1961)

- ORI 3T - Depriciation Surplus

- e grer-ay - Dividend deficit-year

- ORI e - Proposed Dividend

- owTer fgaRoT 3R - Dividend Distribution Tax

- o9 saR-wem T - Investment Fluctuation Reserve

- gafer ST AR S - Fixed Deposit Redemption Reserve

- 31 ¥R 3T A Hag - Preference Share Capital Redemption

- g - Reserve

- RO A S - Debenture Redemption Reserve

<ifera s Accumulated losses

- 3TN TTAIe - Contingent Liabilities

- WWWE&W@V - Significant accounting policies &
3R o & fey 2 notes to & forming part of accounts

e STt Fae e RElCEC]

SUda=Ich qda=Tch HgIUa~Ich

Anil Agasti Hetal Jhala Subodh Dave

Dy. Manager Manager General Manager

EIheT FHR ST, 33,00, T hE, 30T,

Ya=T HeTeTeh IreTey

Lokesh Kumar Jatav, IAS Ajit Kesari, IAS

Managing Director Chairman

I : 3R

faqies ¢ 11 STa=TER, 2023

Place : INDORE
Dated : October 11, 2023
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Schedule
Reference

%. &. =igH
T

K. K. Chouhan
Director

S IR

(T T o)
(Amount in )

As on 31-Mar-23 As on 31-Mar-22
31 7Tl 23 31 7Tl 22 Y
Rerfer & s Rearfar & s
(4,21,97,14,063.92) | (3,72,67,21,580.36)
(22,88,31,615.96) | (49,29,92,483.56)
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
(4,44,85,45,679.88) | (4,21,97,14,063.92)
TR 3t fari® & yfoaed sERr
9 ;T2 U0 UUE uEifiuey

T A

As per our separate
report of even date
For: AT M & Associates
Chartered Accountants

(3T gewatam)
qER 9. §. 420231
(Anand Seksaria)

Partner M No. 420231
UDIN: 23420231BGYUTG1392
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Schedule A: Share Capital
faa=m

1. Tférgpa Gt

< 100/- fd SIER aTet 5,00,00,000 3FET IR

3N

2, fonife

s e Gt

gioract 9raR it

(1.f3.5. srftrfom & Ry 4 & siata)

4,04,04,560 3fFaeY IR

(7 Y 4,04,04,560) T 100/- YA

- ey Sioft 2R ot (30,9 1. arferferem &6t ey
4 31 % 37id)2,05,620 (T @Y 2,05,620)
%100/ 0% (31.73. 5. s St eRT4 313
i)
-
3. JTeNferRad vd ya sfoac 9o Ioit
- ey 9 Gam (31.fa. 5. aiftrferam o e 4
% 3TTa) 4,04,04,560 3feaeT IR
(1 I 4,04,04,560) X 100/- TXH
- TR Sofr IR Uit (30,13, F1. srfdiferem & o,
4 3713 3iaTd) 2,05,620 SfeIel SRR
(7 ¥ 2,05,620) T 100/~ YA
(.f3.57. srfdrfronT & erRT 4 31 % siafa)
g

g

e yevT forwt o, 32
- | Gt~ STt

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Particulars

1. Authorised Capital:

5,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each

Sub-total

2. Issued:

Equity Share Capital

Equity Share Capital

(u/s 4 of the SFCs Act)

4,04,04,560 Equity Shares

(Previous year 4,04,04,560) of Rs. 100/- each

- Special Share Capital {u/s 4A of the SFCs Act)
2,05,620 Equity Shares {previous year
2,05,620) of Rs.100/- each issued (u/s 4A of
the SFCs Act)
Sub-total
3. Subscribed and paid up Equity Share Capital
- Equity Share Capital (u/s 4 of the SFCs Act)
4,04,04,560 equity shares
(Previous year 4,04,04,560) of Rs. 100/- each
- Special Share Capital (u/s 4A of the SFCs Act)
2,05,620 equity shares
(Previous year 2,05,620) of Rs. 100/- each
issued (u/s 4A of the SFCs Act)
Total

17

MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

31 71ef 23 Y
fuftr & 3R
As on 31-Mar-23

5,00,00,00,000.00

5,00,00,00,000.00

4,04,04,56,000.00

2,05,62,000.00

4,06,10,18,000.00

4,04,04,56,000.00

2,05,62,000.00

4,06,10,18,000.00

(T T )

(Amount in )

31 Tl 22 Y
ferftr & 3R
As on 31-Mar-22

5,00,00,00,000.00

5,00,00,00,000.00

4,04,04,56,000.00

2,05,62,000.00

4,06,10,18,000.00

4,04,04,56,000.00

2,05,62,000.00

4,06,10,18,000.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Srg - oft ; wifferat st

Schedule B: Reserves and Surplus

fora=or

1. T R A

1. = o (]1.59. 5. siferferm 3 e 35 & sianfa)

2. fodw s (3 < arferfere 1961 a1 ey 36(1) (vil)
& aieta)

3, fraer 3aR Te@ waa

39-T (31)
4. o fa=or ara =8
4, Y dag
5. foo T Py
(0.f3.55. arftrfrom, 1951 1 &R 35 31 $ 3faa)
6. g S *
IR AY 4,66,60,457.34
HETEY: TRT @I ¥ gia e 5,18,322.26
7. IR WiEaw @@
8. TGl STHT A T
9. 31 9RR Yot Arae daa
10. FOTIH A= T
1. TRRA 999
12. G0 %o - et wwgiten
3U-41 (9)
HETAN (37+3)

Particulars

A. Distributable Profits
1. General Reserve (u/s 35 of SFCs Act)
2. Special Reserve (u/s 36(1)(viii) of
the Income Tax Act 1961)
3. Investment Fluctuation Reserve
Sub-total (A)
B. Non Distributable Profits
4. Capital Reserve
5. Special Reserve Fund (u/s 35A of
the SFCs Act 1951)
6. Revaluation Reserve*
Opening balance
Less: Transfer from Dep. A/c
7. Share Premium Account
8. Fixed Deposit Redemption Reserve
9. Preference Share Capital Redemption Reserve
10. Debenture Redemption Reserve
11. Restructuring Reserve
12. Capital Reserve - SIDBI Settlement
Sub-total (B)
Grand Total (A+B)

4,66,60,457.34
5,18,322.26

* TERAH S B YfH TR a1 G e Tad ars fasam

* Revaluation Reserve made on Navratan Bagh land now reverted.
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31 7l 23 &Y
Rerfer & s
As on 31-Mar-23

1,01,99,000.00
11,00,00,000.00

6,58,000.00
12,08,57,000.00

0.00
1,92,08,657.00

4,61,42,135.08

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
21,05,22,080.00
27,58,72,872.08
39,67,29,872.08

(xR T )

(Amount in %)
31 |t 22
Rerfer & s
As on 31-Mar-22

1,01,99,000.00
11,00,00,000.00

6,58,000.00
12,08,57,000.00

0.00
1,92,08,657.00

4,66,60,457.34

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
6,58,69,114.34
18,67,26,114.34
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

AT -t : AUEH TS RO

Schedule C: Bonds and Debentures

o=

TR
39-a (3)

FgRiEE

154 IR GRT Feard
et arfer 1951 & a1 7(2) I 3ieRta)
S : Q¥ oaTaT v &
IoEee RS Sogw

9.15% Sivgs (Yrde wiatic)
8.89% SiUg (YrIde wiatic)
10.20% §TUss (Irode @)
9.20% Sivgd (YrIde wiahic)
S : Q¥ oaTaT v &
or2ifiree & sfvgw

S8 Nigyd «1sT vd 2

39-1 (9)
RN (31) + ()

Particulars

Secured
Sub-Total (A)

Unsecured

Guaranteed by State Government

(U/s 7(2) of the SFCs Act,1951)

SLR Bonds

Add: Interest Accrued and due

Non SLR Bonds

Privately placed Bonds

9.15% Bonds (Private Placement

8.89% Bonds (Private Placement

10.20% Bonds (Private Placement

9.20% Bonds (Private Placement

Add: Interest Accrued and due

Priority Sector Bonds

Add : Interest Accrued and due

Sub-Total (B)

Grand Total (A) + (B)

o o
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31 #ref 23 Bt
s & srgaR
As on 31-Mar-23
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
70,00,00,000.00
0.00

0.00
70,00,00,000.00
70,00,00,000.00

(@R T #)
(Amount in )

31 A=l 22 Bt
Rerfer & srgaR
As on 31-Mar-22
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,00,00,00,000.00
0.00

0.00
1,00,00,00,000.00
1,00,00,00,000.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

I - Ht o T uRkfyre : Stvgw e oIS

Annexure to Schedule - C : Bonds and Debentures

EnEELRE]

Previous Year
Amount
T U el 3R Siosq
(ITIEE TRTE)
Non SLR Bonds
(Private Placement)
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
30,00,00,000.00
30,00,00,000.00
40,00,00,000.00
1,00,00,00,000.00

&I51 &}

Rate of Interest

9.15%
8.89%
8.89%
10.20%
9.20%
9.20%
9.20%

foa=or

71.fq 5. dfvgs 2010-11
7y fgf dfvga 2011-12
7y fg 7 dfoga 2011-12
7y 3, Soga 2011-12
7yfq . dfoga 2014-15
7yfqf dfoga 2014-15
7y {3 dfuga 2014-15

Particulars

MPFC BONDS 2010-11
MPFC BONDS 2011-12
MPFC BONDS 2011-12
MPFC BONDS 2011-12
MPFC BONDS 2014-15
MPFC BONDS 2014-15
MPFC BONDS 2014-15

20

ufRudad fedie

Date of Maturity

30/06/2020
01/06/2020
01/03/2021
01/03/2021
19/11/2022
19/11/2023
19/11/2024

TOTAL

RUHES:)
(Amount in %)
1131 31 |l 2023 B

Amount As on
31-Mar-23

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
30,00,00,000.00
40,00,00,000.00
70,00,00,000.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

gt - 6 : SUR
Schedule D: Borrowings
faa=or

1. MR Red o8 (71173 1,313 IR 7 (8) & sieta)
- 90 fegw a®
- 90 feawr 3 18 T
- ey EneT v e
39-T1T

2. 54 AR
- ROT (| TTeT)
- =T (Il @)
- Yol & =IF R o

(3TTde B TR P 37T TTdEH T TIAT 1)
- 3=
- dieyd ST vd ¢

3u-2n

3. WRea sitenfie e do
- T
- TS 31T hise
- Y37 & RIH W O

(31T 2q Fad I 31T 3TTda T Z@IaT 1)
- IO
- digyd =T vd 3

3TN
4. YR o1y Jei o Sa
- i
- oIS 316 piee
- 3T HIT
- Sieya ST e ag

5. Iggfera 9

- yTfie & - wor
- 3 & - FoT
- Frferiaed

- 3 HOT

- Steya ST vd 7T

39-T

3u-2n
6. 37
- geo fafis - |
- g fafis - |l
- gear fafies - i
- geo fafies - IV
- gea fafies - v
S : - ey =t vd 3
39-3mT

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Particulars

1. Reserve Bank of India (u/s 7(4) of SFCs Act)
- Upto 90 days
- 90 days to 18 months
- Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total
2. State Government
- Borrowings (I A/c)
- Borrowings (Il A/c)
- Loanin lieu of share capital
(shown as share appl. money pending allotment
- Others
- Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total
3. Industrial Development Bank of India
- Refinance
- Line of Credit
- Loan in lieu of share capital (shown as share
application money pending allotment)
- Other Borrowings
- Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total
4. Small Industries Development Bank of India
- Refinance
- Line of Credit
- Other Borrowings
- Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total
5. Scheduled Banks

- Priority Sector Lending
- Non-priority Sector lending
- Overdraft
- Others Loan
- Interest Accrued and due
Sub-Total
6. Others:
- HUDCO Ltd-I
- HUDCO Ltd-II
- HUDCO Ltd-lll
- HUDCO Ltd-IV
- HUDCO Ltd-V
Add: Interest Accrued and due
Sub-Total
Grand Total

[21)

31 At 23 3t
Rerfer & srgaR
As on 31-Mar-23

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

25,76,40,000.00
90,00,00,000.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
1,15,76,40,000.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
63,36,34,438.93
0.00
63,36,34,438.93

0.00

0.00

0.00
8,85,55,712.00
55,97,35,000.00
0.00
64,82,90,712.00
2,43,95,65,150.93

(Tfer I W)
(Amount in )

31 ] 22 Bt
Rerfer & srgaR
As on 31-Mar-22

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

25,76,40,000.00
90,00,00,000.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
1,15,76,40,000.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
26,05,22,080.00
0.00
0.00
26,05,22,080.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
97,83,30,180.45
0.00
97,83,30,180.45

0.00

0.00
5,90,59,779.00
21,87,50,000.00
1,06,97,35,000.00
0.00
1,17,75,44,979.00
3,57,40,37,239.45
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Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

SIEeH - § ¢ T v

[ T )
Schedule E: Deposits (Amount in %)
faa=or Particulars 31 Href 23 @t 31 #ref 22 Bt
fefer & srgaR Rerfer & srgaR
As on 31-Mar-23 As on 31-Mar-22
1. 59 M 1. State Government 0.00 0.00
33 : Sigya ST ed ag Add: Interest Accrued and due 0.00 0.00
2, 3/ (X150 o oo srfeffom @ em=1 8 (2) | 2. From Others (Guaranteed by State
® mhwwmmygr) Government u/s 8(2) of the SFCs Act)
- wg e - Local authority 0.00 0.00
313 : Sigyd &nsT v aa Add: Interest Accrued and due 0.00 0.00
- 3 BT AfRT - Any other person 0.00 0.00
1S : Sieyd st wd &g Add: Interest Accrued and due 0.00 0.00
39-TT Sub-total 0.00 0.00
3. 3 ST AR 3. Other Deposits
- R e - Local authority 0.00 0.00
EilES ﬁqﬂﬁmu‘déﬁ Add: Interest Accrued and due 0.00 0.00
- 37 DIS AT - Any other person 0.00 0.00
313 : Sigyd st v < Add: Interest Accrued and due 0.00 0.00
39-TT Sub-total 0.00 0.00
HETGNT Grand Total 0.00 0.00

22
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
W -TE WW@W Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Schedule F: Other Liabilities and Provisions

fora=m

31, 3 SRt
1. e
31, - Sy @nsT vd 3
- 5T IRBR
§. - Siayd s vl 3Rkg
- divesy 3R ForoA
- TR Ud §b ¥ 3UR
- 3 (150 TRER)
2. oMY oo o It (e dte)
3. T HRRT
- &g T
(.5 T 31fn &1 eI 6 (i) & e O & siaid )
e fadw oo o siaRa v fa. faiftr. & e
35 31 & 37eid
TR ATTer gTeT
- 3FTTTeraTer e
4. dfoe/zR0T UA R IRt &nst
5. TR 3uer ffr &g e
T a¥ eH-UF BT A
1S : adAH af & fere yraem
TS HHATRE! B Je< U
g e
6. 3R 3ueH
7. U yde & siafa i
- [0 ARH
- a3y do
- 3
8. T59 I Bl 3T U1 gl
9. wattfadmmasfe o o eu g siwd i
10. fafger s
- Ted / o sa R e T 3ueRon
o= e e
- T i ST (R0, aifn et e 29 % i)
- 3R
11.31fri & fagsa anféraar o Saamd
(R1f5. . 3 Y ey 29 & 3ienta)
12. o o i anfRerat & waer ® avgeT 1 gam st
(RTf5. . 31 Y ey 29 & 3ienta)
13. 30 & fagsa snférea & oard
(R, 3ifr et T 31 3 3ierta)
14.310m =
15. 5701 JIfeielT bt qemly
16,7107 4T &R &
1733 W HICT 7 3TIHR &

Particulars

A. Other Liabilities

1. Interest

a. Interest accrued and due

- State Government

b. Interest Accrued but not due

- Bonds and Debentures

- Borrowings from Institution / Banks
Others (State Government)

. Cheques sent for collection (NPA)
. Dividend Liability
Dividend Payable
(Sec 6(i) of SFCs Act before amendment)
Less: Transfer to Special Reserve
(u/s 35A of SFCs Act)
Less: Dividend Deficit
- Unclaimed Dividend

w N

4, Unclaimed interest on Bonds/Debentures
5. Provision for Gratuity to Staff
Balance as per last Balance Sheet
Add : Provisions during the year
Less: Gratuity paid to Staff
Net amount
6. Unclaimed Gratuity
7. Funds under agency arrangements
- State Government
- SIDBI
- Others
8. Subsidy received payable to State Government
9. Interest received on NEF payable to IDBI/SIDBI
10. Sundry Deposits
- Security deposit on equipment leased/
given on hire purchase
- Earnest money deposit (u/s 29 of SFCs Act)
- Others
11. Liabilities for Sale of Assets in surplus
(u/s 29 of SFCs Act)
12. Unrealized Interest in respect of Assets Sold
(u/s 29 of SFCs Act)
13. Liabilities for Sale of Assets in Surplus
(u/s 31 of SFCs Act)
14. Advance Interest
15. Borrowers' Imprest
16. GST Payable
17. TDS Payable

23

31 9 23 Bt
Rerftr & 3R
As on 31-Mar-23

0.00

1,04,09,863.00
82,43,896.00
0.00

0.00

38,89,37,026.88
0.00

(38,89,37,026.88)
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

24,556.78
92,746.00

RUEEE:))]
(Amount in %)

31 97 22 Bt
Referd sraR
As on 31-Mar-22

0.00

1,48,71,233.00
2,57,05,127.00
0.00
0.00

38,89,37,026.88
0.00

(38,89,37,026.88)
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

73,524.78
1,39,714.00
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Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

ST - T : 3T QAT W& Wraenn=

Schedule F: Other Liabilities and Provisions

faa=o Particulars
18. 3 18. Others
- I GRIBAT / E-ROTETT3l Y aeTRat - Liability to other Institutions/Co-lenders in respec
g fox difva of sale of assets of jointly financed units
- RftgsmeEs= - Sundry Deposits and Others
- fafger eaRat - Sundry Liabilities
- (oY WRBR AR - Amount Payable to GoMP
- SR wiasy fHfer - Staff Provident Fund
- 9Bl Tg - Outstanding Expenses
3U-T (37) Sub-Total (A)
9 9= B Provisions
19. WW?QWW 19. Provision for Earned Leave
20. 39a= (ﬁ?{cﬁ) ??\[Eﬂ?ﬂ;ﬂq 20. Provision for Gratuity to staff
21. ﬁ%&'ﬁﬁﬂ@m%@mﬂ'ﬂ 21. Provision for diminution in the
value of Investments
22, Wi f4fér & snHRee raem= 22. Provision For Provident Fund
23. AM® AT & SHD TTae 23. Contingent provision against Standard Assets
24, ﬂR‘c?fQJ,Fm"?@EI‘IEﬂH 24. Provision for Guarantee Fee
25. o e & oo aem 25. Provision against Bank Reconciliation
26. TTHTET & TaeT 26. Provision for Dividend
27. 72T T3eRUT SR T UIaer 27. Provision for Dividend Distribution Tax
28. JUcH wm@) ??:[ PIGHIE! 28. Provision for Gratuity
29. m%@mﬁm 29. Provision for Income Tax
30. '@ETHR?@Q‘IHEIF[ 30. Provision for Service Tax
31. am%q;ﬂam:r 31. Provision for Expenses
39-417 (9) Sub-total (B)
TR (31) + (9) Total (A)+(B)

24

31 9ired 23 &Y
Rerfer & sgeR
As on 31-Mar-23

1,36,33,827.00

12,27,61,292.05
12,84,80,896.20
5,83,46,573.86
0.00
1,06,68,293.20
35,26,61,944.09

6,35,63,039.00
0.00
2,00,61,424.00

50,00,000.00
7,69,43,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
2,71,65,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
19,27,32,463.00
54,53,94,407.09

UHEE:))
(Amount in )
31 |t 22 i

Rerfar & sgeR
As on 31-Mar-22

1,36,33,827.00

2,19,81,814.20
40,64,22,182.20
5,83,46,573.86
0.00
1,88,15,182.04
55,99,89,178.08

6,81,64,684.00
0.00
2,00,61,424.00

25,00,000.00
7,69,43,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
1,63,40,000.00
5,96,000.00
0.00

0.00
18,46,05,108.00
74,45,94,286.08
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Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

g - <ft : TeRg UH ARl B 9N

(RUELEE:)]
Schedule G: Cash and Bank Balances (Amount in %)
faa=o Particulars 31 A=t 23 1 31 AT 22 Bt
fufer & sgeR Reaftr & s
As on 31-Mar-23 As on 31-Mar-22
1. R B 1. Cash in Hand # 1,45,562.81 64,315.10
2. Jpr i o 2. Balance with Banks*
- R Re1d 9 - Reserve Bank of India 0.00 0.00
- YR we § 37k 395 Feani - State Bank of India and its subsidiaries 91,049.08 1,93,759.88
- PETTT - Treasury 0.00 0.00
- 3R d® - Scheduled Banks 4,81,08,216.13 11,52,74,803.32
- 0.9 5T TEPRT dh - M P State Co-operative Bank Ltd. 0.00 0.00
-3 § - Other Banks 0.00 0.00
- 3ICGBIET STHT X1f3T - Short Term Deposit 3,78,98,000.00 9,83,74,223.00
(Waﬂrﬂﬁéﬁff) {(in Scheduled Bank only)
- STAHIET STHT YT TR el - Interest accrued but not due in STDR 1,68,490.00 9,75,973.37
1= foheg 31
- JuoT ORI § - Remittances in Transit 0.00 0.00
3U-aN Sub-total 8,64,11,318.02 21,48,83,074.67
3. ¢ FHAIBRYT H (T4 E) 3. Cheques under realization (NPA) 0.00 0.00
an Total 8,64,11,318.02 21,48,83,074.67
* dopt 7 99 o1 fasT * Breakup Of Bank Balances
- Eﬂﬁ@?ﬁﬁ - Current accounts
- JeI= raTerd - Head Office 3,51,68,803.99 10,79,82,276.60
- ITET I - Branches 1,30,30,461.22 74,86,286.60
- g @t - Saving accounts
- JEIH BRI - Head Office 0.00 0.00
- ITRAT Brafera - Branches 0.00 0.00
# - ST Toba) Bl T # Breakup of Cash in Hand
- JEN T - Head Office 29,672.00 41,613.25
- 3T AT - Branches 89,890.81 22,701.85
GIEISEEIGI Dividend Account 0.00 0.00
3TCYBICT STHT XFeT Short Term Deposit 3,78,98,000.00 9,83,74,223.00

25
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g - T : e
Schedule H: Investments
fora=o

31 : qRueraaT d b T
1. T4 &1 fFaw
(i) errster ufersgferat

- g IR
- XT3 9

- &g, T
- X759 IR

(ii) anfer sexma % simfa g
- 358
- 3R (91T siaaey an arfemm)
- U197 | STogd

-3

TR : ETIERT BHE

- S3eyd

R (@I gfoact ar sriemm)
- 0T | divgs

-3
ey : FHIGRI dHe

(iii) 3ma
- g8
- TR (T2 FTaact T 3rferr)
- SfreY
- oA | dfogs
- 3T (3T TR 31 INIEI)
- 3r3aE
- 3R (91T sicady o arfemm) sfaad
- SRRy
- OTTA | divgd
- 37
39-T

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Particulars

A: Held till Maturity
1. Own Investments
(i) Government Securities
- Quoted
- Central Government
- State Government
- Unquoted
- Central Government
- State Government
Sub-Total

(ii) Acquired under underwriting agreement

- Quoted
- Shares (Specifying whether equity or preference
- Debentures/Bonds
- Others
Less: Underwriting Commission

- Unquoted
- Shares (Specifying whether equity or preference
- Debentures/Bonds
- Others
Less: Underwriting Commission

Sub-Total

(iii) Others

- Quoted

- Shares (Specifying whether equity or preference)
- Equity
- Debentures/Bonds
- Others (Quoted but delisted now)

- Unquoted
- Shares (Specifying whether equity or preference
- Equity
- Debentures/Bonds
- Others

Sub-total

26

31 97k 23
Rearfer & s
As on 31-Mar-23

0.00,
0.00,

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00,
0.00,
0.00,
0.00,

0.00,
0.00,
0.00,
0.00,
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,85,03,46,600.00
0.00
0.00

1,85,03,46,600.00

(T )
(Amount in )

31 |t 22 1
Rerfar & sgeR
As on 31-Mar-22

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,85,03,46,600.00
0.00
0.00
1,85,03,46,600.00
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I - T : fawr
Schedule H: Investments
fa=o

2. %ol vd i o Al w Faw
1) v Sioft 3t sierdsh A 3 Faer
- 33gd
- BRR (T gfmd an arftrmm sfeadh)
- FOTH/ST0g
-3
- 3
- BRR (Tt gfarmd o i)
- FoToE/STogH
- 37
39-anT
e
- 3¢
- BRR (e gfame o srfemm)
- FOTH/A T

0T (31)
9. faspa & fore 3ucTs
w4 1 fFraw
- 3g8d
- ¥R (gfedl)”
- ROTTH | Siogd
-3
- STIREA
- ¥RR (3fad)
- oTa/STogH
-39
39-T1T
:aH | SR & fore s
4 o1 frae
- Sagd
- 3R (e 3ol ar sfemm)
- U0 | oS
-3
- 3ge8gd
- IR (g9 e o srftram)
- U107 | SUgH
-3
3U-anT
HETIN

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Particulars

2. Investments in the nature of Loans and Advance
(i) Investments out of Special Class Of Share Capital

Quoted
Shares (Specifying whether Equity or Preference)
Debentures/Bonds
Others
Unquoted
Shares (Specifying whether Equity or Preference)
Debentures/Bonds
Others
Sub-total

(ii) Others

Quoted

Shares (Specify whether Equity or Preference)
Debentures/Bonds

Others

Unquoted

Shares (Equity)

Debentures/Bonds

Others

Less: NPA Provision

Sub-total
Total (A)

: Available for Sale

Own Investments
Quoted
Shares (Equity)*
Debentures/Bonds
Others
Unquoted
Shares (Equity)
Debentures/Bonds
Others
Sub-total

: Held for trading

Own Investments
Quoted
Shares (Specifying whether Equity or Preference)
Debentures/Bonds
Others
Unquoted
Shares (Specifying whether Equity or Preference)
Debentures/Bonds
Others
Sub-total
Grand Total

* 31-03-2023 I 3ifdea Faell 1 pot IR e T 175.23 ARE &
* Aggregate market value of quoted investments as on 31-03-2023 is ¥ 175.23 lacs

27

31 A1 23 Y
Rerftr & s
As on 31-Mar-23

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,85,03,46,600.00

21,07,040.00
0.00
0.00

1,80,33,900.00
0.00
0.00
2,01,40,940.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,87,04,87,540.00

(wfor I ®)
(Amount in X)
31 AT 22 Bt
Rerfer & arER
As on 31-Mar-22

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,85,03,46,600.00

21,07,040.00
0.00
0.00

1,80,33,900.00
0.00
0.00
2,01,40,940.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,87,04,87,540.00
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Investment in Shares
G - T o T aRivTe :
HreSI(eh feAfies wef-at ua sl | Ta9T
Annexure to Schedule-H:
Investment in Public Limited Companies & Banks

v

B! BT A Name of Company St 31-03-2023 &Y st
e Frfa afd =
No. of | As at 31-03-2023 No. of
Shares Amount Shares
Subscribed Subscribed
31, ¥R 3rEEr (R A.Unquoted Shares (Equity)
1. ¥, ta U B fafies 1. M/s M P Con Ltd. 60 60,000.00 60
2.9 T UfeR STRIET & fafies | 2.M/s M P Power Generating Co. Ltd. [1,85,00,000 | 1,85,00,00,000.00 |1,85,00,000
3.9, w1, N.9=R $ee By o, 3.M/s M.P. Venture Capital Fin. Ltd. 2366 2,36,600.00 2366
4.9, vd. 9. 3R Bitee B ¢el i1, | 4.M/s MLP. Venture Capital Fin. 500 50,000.00 500
trustee Ltd.
4T (1) Total (A) 1,85,03,46,600.00
9. 1) IR 3qee (sl B a. Quoted Shares (Equity)
1. e 31T FEtar (ST SoB)i 1. M/s Bank of Baroda (Dena Bank)# 4,752 12,96,000.00 4,752
2. ¥ SR PR 36 gEar 2. M/s Container Corporation of India 8,375 70,000.00 8,375
3. 9, TRF gt for,, 3R 3. M/s Gorani Industries Ltd., Indore 74,104 7,41,040.00 74,104
o () Total (a) 21,07,040.00
Il). IR g (3R b. Unquoted Shares (Equity)
1. 9. o Bl BT, HiTTel 1. M/s Shama Forge Co, Bhopal 10 100.00 10
2. R for, AT 2. M/s Parag Fans Ltd, Dewas 91,280 18,26,000.00 91,280
3. ¥ adaT Bl gER 3. M/s Vertex Pharma, Indore 1,00,000 15,00,000.00 1,00,000
4.7 gardsafor, sk 4. M/s Endo Labs Ltd., Indore 1,00,000 10,00,000.00 | 1,00,000
5. W3S Foast o, ek 5. M/s Diamond Footwears Ltd., 1,00,000 10,00,000.00 | 1,00,000
Gwalior
6. I BIael Wi for,, emeie 6. M/s Chhabra Spinners Ltd., 77,778 14,00,000.00 77,778
Dhamnod
7. U TS A Sbitiehedd fel, 35ai 7. M/s Primus Chemicals Ltd., Ujjain 2,50,000 25,00,000.00 2,50,000
8. ¥ foenc vt s sfear fer,, <k 8.M/s Vishal Agritech India Ltd.,Indore| 1,80,000 18,00,000.00 1,80,000
9. I IAeT¥ 3NaR) Hfeas fer,, X 9. M/s Ratlam Electro Magnetics Ltd., 1,00,000 16,00,000.00 1,00,000
Ratlam
10. % 9 §fean o, sk 10. M/s SUL India Ltd., Indore 2,00,000 40,00,000.00 2,00,000
1. A ReRmyRar Riafeas for , =€ faeei | 11. M/s Parasrampuria Synthetics Ltd.,|  2,81,560 14,07,800.00 2,81,560
New Delhi*
(1) Total (b) 1,80,33,900.00
anra=(1+1) Total B= (a+b) 2,01,40,940.00
TET (31 + §) Grand Total (A + B) 1,87,04,87,540.00

* ST HHAT 3 IRIR 3 3T TR TR 2 | ST IfeT 319, 71 #11E STThIAsh e H e g |

* Shares of this company are partly paid. The balance amount 0f319.71 Lakh has been provided as contingent liability.
# dop i SRl gRT T I 3 1000 372MN(ATR) B Teel 110 312l (ATR) BT 37de fepaman & |
#Bank of Baroda has allotted 110 shares against 1000 shares of Dena Bank.

28

KU ER:))
(Amount in )

31-03-2022 &Y
e <fdn

As at 31-03-2022
Amount

60,000.00
1,85,00,00,000.00
2,36,600.00
50,000.00

1,85,03,46,600.00

12,96,000.00
70,000.00
7,41,040.00
21,07,040.00

100.00
18,26,000.00
15,00,000.00
10,00,000.00
10,00,000.00

14,00,000.00

25,00,000.00
18,00,000.00
16,00,000.00

40,00,000.00
14,07,800.00

1,80,33,900.00
2,01,40,940.00
1,87,04,87,540.00
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YL - AT : KT & IOAA
Schedule I: Loan & Advances
faxor

I gTer (31)
1. M o
S - S AT v & (A wwaerdi)
TS : 7T HARUSH
NS : BUSS MY
2. Hrfefer Goft wmafts o
1S - e ye sorst vd &g
NS : 1S HHRvSH

19181 7 o
Tih HIE W
eI « IURuad faxig =0

2.7t & (1 31keT 2001 3 Uee)
ey « 3FIfTa foxia ama
3U-TNT
3. baeRularEeha dof fad
S - Steyd @t wd 2T
4.9 M foe
S - ST ATeT vd &g
5. TRy Sroft Bt sierisn & 3 01 vd M &
w0 F e
1 : ey =t vd i
6. oI & vt § fasa e s
7,371 0T wd 313
8.9+ SNl WR Higyd &arst fbeg 31aT

T3 : 15T FARUSH (T7.U1.0)

geTed « R-FreresRY snRadt &g wraerm

01 U4 31 B ez f (39)
T e (&)
9. 3759 IR 3 YT 3T 7 & Uar=y %07 fereRor

10. TR 7Y 32T faare 8 | uTe 11T §
TarT 0T {3
< (a)
N (31) + (a)

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Particulars

Business Operations (A)
1. Term loans
Add: Interest Accrued & due (Standard Assets
Add: Interest Memorandum
Add: Funded Interest
2. Working Capital Medium Term Loan
Add: Interest Accrued and due

Add: Interest Memorandum

Sub-total
1. Hire Purchase Finance
Stock on Hire
Less: Unmatured Finance Charges
Sub-total

2. Lease Finance (lease from April 1, 2001)
Less: Unearned Finance Income
Sub-total
3. Factoring/Working Capital Financing
Add: Interest Accrued and due
4. Bill discounted
Add: Interest Accrued and due
5. Assistance out of Special Class Of Share
Capital in the nature of loan and advances
Add: Interest Accrued and due
6. Expenses incurred on behalf of Loanee
7. Other Loan and Advances
8. Interest Accrued but not due on
standard assets
Sub-total
Total

Less: Interest Memorandum(NPA)

Less: NPA Provision

Net amount of Loans and Advances (A)
Agency Operations (B)
9. Agency Loans disbursed out of Funds
Received from State Government
10 Agency loans disbursed out of Funds
Received from SIDBI
Total(B)
Total (A) + (B)

31 AT 23 Y
Reaftr & srgaR
As on 31-Mar-23

3,89,72,65,177.55
0.00
1,81,05,93,721.95
0.00
9,07,97,741.74
0.00

1,65,19,460
5,81,51,76,101.24
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
35,04,991.00

35,04,991.00
5,81,86,81,092.24
1,82,71,13,181.95
3,99,15,67,910.29
2,71,27,19,528.17
1,27,88,48,382,12
1,27,88,48,382,12

0.00
0.00

0.00
1,27,88,48,382,12

(i T H)
(Amount in %)

31 A 22 Y
Rerfer & s
As on 31-Mar-22

5,13,71,52,204.89
1,43,438.00
1,72,95,64,008.65
0.00
10,04,04,368.74
0.00
1,29,18,600.00
6,98,01,82,620.28
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
97,04,959.00

97,04,959.00
6,98,98,87,579.28
1,74,24,82,608.65
5,24,74,04,970.63
2,43,33,44,000.00
2,81,40,60,970.63
2,81,40,60,970.63

0.00
0.00

0.00
2,81,40,60,970.63
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

3R - & : 3 aRgwfaT

Schedule K: Other Assets
fereRon

3yt
1. PEATRAT B F0T
2. gmr M
- FTABIOT
-3
3. 3= 313 vd ST
4. 31T 3T TR
5. @Y b ¥RUTS T U 3Rt
6. 3G oY
- 1Y TR
- YR sitanfires fasra d6
- HRAI 7Y 30T faar 3

7. UCET HIST 9T (1 31T 2001 & Y4 UCelIem)

8. ~ATTTRAT e I
9. TR g[eeh T
10. TCCT AT FHITSH QT
11. el 372 o foeitad smae

(15 famr T srferforam & e 6(5) & 3ianfa)
12. 39-

- gdad -

- YA 7Y JaT a9 & I g

- BRI I agel! A TR

- §TUgd R RS g

- e pfee (Fama)

HEN

g

e Yot far o, 3R
F-U | i-ard gt

Particulars

OTHER ASSETS
1. Staff Loans
2. Travelling Advances
- Directors
- Others
. Other Advances and Deposits

. Income Tax Paid in Advance

a U1 A~ W

. Subsidy due from
- State Government
- IDBI
- SIDBI
7. Lease Rental Receivable
(for leases prior to April 1, 2001)
8. Trusteeship Fee Receivable
9. Consultancy Fee Receivable
10. Lease terminal adjustment account
11. Shares surrendered pending allotment
(under sec. 6(5) of the SFCs' Act)
12.0thers :-
- Prepaid Expenses
- Rebate receivable from SIDBI
- Amount recoverable from Employee
- Preliminary expenses on Bonds
- Cenvat Credit (Service Tax)

31

. Assets acquired in satisfaction of the claims

Grand Total

31 A= 23 Y
Rerfer & srgaR
As on 31-Mar-23

12,72,008.08

0.00
0.00
74,25,133.14
30,03,675.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

7,12,573.42
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,24,13,389.64

(@for T #)
(Amount in %)

31 A= 22 Y
Rerfer & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-22

27,32,939.64

0.00
0.00
83,86,565.52
30,03,675.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

8,94,262.65
0.00

0.00
28,00,000.00
0.00
1,78,17,442.81
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FATH-EI0 @I W G-I 3T
MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

a%?i'ﬁ - o1 : uRamer 9 3 ) CUEER:))
Schedule L: Income from Operations (Amount in %)
fora=on Particulars 31 91t 23 3 31 et 22 3
feifer & sgER feafer & agER
As on 31-Mar-23 As on 31-Mar-22
. U7 U 31T R ST 1. Interest on Loan and Advances
- oo} o - Term Loans 32,97,22,760.88 | 61,01,63,047.48
- @@ EI'EUT&I'Q'IEQ[ RUT - Bridge Loans - Term Loans 0.00 0.00
- @@ HUT - Frddl U7 - Bridge Loans - Subsidy Loans 0.00 0.00
- e Frfene gat ot - Working Capital Term Loans 15,19,832.00 36,20,045.00
- TR @Al ¥ I (TR - Recovery in written off accounts (ARC) 22,000.00 22,31,500.00
2. .foraer & 3 o1 vd 31 & w9 H- 2. Income from Investment in the nature
of Loans and Advances
- 3RATTT FOTYET UR &TST - Interest on Non Convertible Debentures 0.00 0.00
- AT 31T DR OR e - Dividend on Redeemable Preference 0.00 0.00
Shares
3. WTR}%FT@ 3T 3. Income from Bill Discounting 0.00 0.00
4. SaeRa/erRiea l\i\?ﬁﬁﬁ[@ AT 4. Income from Factoring/Working 0.00 0.00
Capital Financing
5. oot fmar 5. Lease Rentals 0.00 0.00
Eﬁ%/‘ilaﬁ WWW Add/Less : Lease Equalization Reserve 0.00 0.00
(1 31T 2001 & E@; CI'QETUI% I gt (application in respect of leases prior to
31Tde) April 1, 2001)
6. UCCTUHR (1 3T 2001 B AT FATATT 6. Lease Charges (lease transaction on or 0.00 0.00
Uecl IaER) after April 1, 2001)
7. 9IS IR 7. Hire Charges 0.00 0.00
8. Wﬂiﬂfﬂ?ﬂ 8. Guaranteeing Commission 0.00 0.00
9. E'I'F(ﬁﬂ'lﬂ HHTE 9. Underwriting Commission 0.00 0.00
10. QﬁTQT‘{LFm" 10.Processing Fees 40,580.00 38,545.00
1. JAUH< Yeb 11.Upfront Fees 0.00 42,500.00
12, T & Y4 0T 3TN TR WTHam 12.Premium on Prepayment/ 0.00 0.00
Foreclosure of loan
13. =arenRar nfataterar J 3ma 13.Income from Trusteeship Activity 0.00 0.00
14, GRTAL AT B 14.Fee from Consultancy Services 0.00 0.00
15. 310 ATa9Ie nffafer ¥ 3 15.Income from Other Business Activities 20,75,93,251.00 0.00
TN Grand Total 53,88,98,423.88 61,60,95,637.48
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

TN - BN : 311 31T

Schedule M: Other Income
fere=or

1. WU MW 3ma

- 39l UR AT

- 15T ¥ 3T

ST TR 15T - HRaT RaTd S§ob/370 St o
T o uRemfra St = ar
frarer & faght = e
ifémfed gufrat & feht = arg
ESREESES G

JaT YR s Hfuea (3frpdl Hrf)

~N oo OB~ W

[ee]

31T EEATARUT eh
9. foxran (unfta)
10. 3SR T TR YT =TT
1. PHIR & O W TS

- 973 ROT

- qTET 0T

- YR FHT
12. o @ 5 I 3ma
13. 3/
- fafaer sma
- AT JUR
- T P2 BT STBRIT
- 51 wf (faga <t
- 30T / TRIET0T Ieh
- T e
- .. M 3 U1 3FEH
- YRA ST &A1 e & g e
- MRAI g I8 (91 666 & U §e
- 3T TR
- T 37T 39T

RN

Particulars

1. Income on Own Investments

- Dividend Income

- Interest Income

Interest on Balances with RBI/Other Banks|
Profit on Sale of Own Assets

Profit on Sale of Investments

Profit on Sale of Acquired Assets

Bad debts recovered

Nou s wnN

Service Charges on Seed Capital
(Agency Function)
Share Transfer Fee

o

Rent (Receipt)
10. Interest received on Income Tax Refund
11. Interest on staff loans;

- House Building Loan

- Conveyance Loan

- Computer Loan
12. Income from Sale of Forms
13. Others

- Misc. Receipts

- Service Charges

- Earnest money deposit forfeited

- Forfeited Assets (Sale Price)

- Investigation / Scrutiny Fee

- Commission Received

- Grant received from GoMP

- Commission received from LIC

- Rebate received from SIDBI

- Income Tax Refund

- MAT cerdit utilised

Grand Total

33

31 A1 23 Y
Rerfer & sER
As on 31-Mar-23

1,92,043.20
0.00
31,32,379.63
3,48,524.23
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

5,59,020.00
0.00

29,206.44
0.00
0.00
0.00

10,93,330.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
53,54,503.50

RUEER:))]
(Amount in %)

31 7T 22 Y
Reftr & srgER
As on 31-Mar-22

73,000.00
0.00
53,38,720.37
17,022.61
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

5,12,400.00
0.00

1,25,449.71
330.24
394.49

0.00

14,95,017.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

75,62,334.42



SFIREA - B = TSt T
Schedule N: Interest Expenses

foraxor

D Ol W N —

§fugs vd OTYA1 R Tl
9.15% SUgH UR AT
8.89% SUgH UR AT
10.20% §TUSH W =151
9.20% SUgH UR AT
IR R AT

* R Red §&

- 90 feas

- 90 fear 3 18 911G

* 5T TR
*.d.3.4 9

* 31 fairar ST (g8 )
ST R ST
TIPR R TS

3

g

" waur fasr foomw, <)
TTH-FT @ § Wwa-erd gt
MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

Particulars

1. Interest on Bonds/Debentures
2. Interest on 9.15% Bonds

3. Interest on 8.89% Bonds

4. Interest on 10.20% Bonds

5. Interest on 9.20% Bonds

6. Interest on Borrowing from:

* RBI

- Upto 90 Days

- 90 days to 18 months

* State Government

* SIDBI

* Other Financial Institutions (HUDCO)
* Scheduled Banks: UBI, SBI, BOI & DB

7. Interest on Deposits

8. Interest on Income Tax
9. Interest on Loan GoMP
10. Others

Grand Total

34

31 97l 233
Reafer & 3R

As on 31-Mar-23
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
8,19,43,004.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
11,09,76,514.00
9,06,66,429.70
0.00

0.00
8,10,34,800.00
52,376.00
36,46,73,123.70

(T I A)
(Amount in )

31 91l 22 Bt

R & 3R

As on 31-Mar-22
0.00

0.00
21,60,840.00
0.00
9,20,00,000.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
17,60,22,341.00
12,24,16,306.16
0.00

0.00
3,04,62,197.00
1,16,477.00
42,31,78,161.16



SR - 31 = o ot =

Schedule O: Other Financial Expenses

foraxm

1. 97039 Ud HOTUA R T
(0. UeT.3TR. §T0gs Hfea)
2. forr difvar <retea = (3raferRea @)

- 379 & PR W

- 39
3. 9 THR AT HHEH
4. 3759 AT DY YedTy HHEH
5. fopTaT WRiE R AR TR
6.3

- eI e (hise T i)

- TS YT 37 T

HETANT

g

e yeuT faw o, 3R
ATH-EI @I | (eI gt
MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

Particulars

. Expenses on Bonds/Debentures

ok Ww

(including SLR Bonds)

Deferred Revenue Expenditure

(to the extent written off) on :

- Issue of Shares

- Others

Bank charges/commission

Guarantee Commission to State Government

Trade Tax on Hire Purchase

Others

- Processing and Up-front Fees - HUDCO

- Credit Rating Fee

- Interest to Other

- Processing Fee and Other Charges SBI

- Processing Fee and Other Charges UBI

- Processing Fee and Other Charges BOI

- Processing Fee & Other Charges Dena Bank
Grand Total

35

31 Al 23 @t
Rerftrd sgar

As on 31-Mar-23
31,69,036.00

0.00
0.00
10,974.80
0.00
0.00

0.00
2,75,000.00
0.00
2,25,000.00
5,92,319.50
2,90,400.00
14,137.00
45,76,867.30

(T T H)
(Amount in )

31 91 2251
Rerftr & s

As on 31-Mar-22
15,88,842.00

0.00
0.00
22,279.24
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
5,36,049.33
4,62,109.90
0.00
2,68,155.00
28,77,435.47



IR - &Y : B =
Schedule P: Personnel Expenses
fara=or

1. 999 vd ¥
- J&¢T TS
3
Wees AaTghd ST
2. yfasy it o A
3. 39 ifdr o anre (maen)/afasg ity

4, 3TTBT e
5. T AT
6. fafepear oo (Fafdsear S
7. AR Ff¥teror
8. PHIRY Wil W &7
9. DHTIR HeaToT TR
1000181 9. = - 1.9
1.3 o
- g &
- feamry ffer
- TR 0 - HHAR]
- e =73 wfegfd
- ggdf St HHARAT R acf =
- ifgar g

g

e yeut far o, 3R
TATH-T T | Tt st

MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

w

Particulars

Salaries & Allowances

- Managing Director

- Others

- VRS payments

Contribution to Provident Fund
Contribution to Gratuity Fund (Provision)/
Provident Fund

Leave Salary

Exgratia Payments

Medical Expenses (Mediclaim Insurance)
Staff Training Expenses

Staff Recruitment Expenses

Staff Welfare Expenses

. LTC Expenses - M.D.
. Other Expenses

- Group Insurance
- Benevolent Fund
- Entertainment Expenses -- Staff
- Reimbursement of Conveyance Charges
- Liveries to Peons (Dress)
- Contractual Staff Payment
Total

36

31 |1 22 Y
Reaftr & srgER
As on 31-Mar-22

0.00
10,69,71,026.00
0.00
1,21,61,705.00
2,20,91,990.00

78,81,465.00
0.00
9,73,614.00
0.00

0.00
2,58,884.00
0.00

1,01,562.00
5,00,000.00
1,32,607.20
15,53,184.00
1,07,777.12
39,34,735.00
15,66,68,549.32

(wfor T /)

(Amount in %)

31 A 21 Y
e & argaR

As on 31-Mar-21

17,46,453.00
12,73,68,794.00
0.00
1,34,48,721.00
1,92,35,251.00

55,24,093.00
0.00
11,52,294.00
0.00

0.00
2,97,640.00
33,384.00

1,03,165.00
5,00,000.00
2,10,475.04
18,53,104.00
1,28,149.78
41,99,822.54
17,57,67,962.36



MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

I - T - D I

Schedule Q: Administrative Expenses

foraor
1. foman, &%, 91, w9 fasren
2. oRgT Ud HhEH
3. WOR-YNIR v faeme
4, TEORT
5. AEIAd
- R
- SR
6. 3TETLT P AT
7. 3ichaTehl Bl UIRATHS
- 31heTUT Yech
- TR 3PET YD
-
8. IR (Hwee ) eb
9. BT
10. /Il AVEST THT / 1T TTENROT THT T
11, TATCAD BT THT 3[eh
12,310 UTd PIRTR
13. 2P, Seiad, thad

14, 3ERETE T8 okl T

15. ISR, FHTER T, GFrehT oo
16. Hexdl 3i=IE

17. %90 & T & fasha W &
8. s Rt

19. 31y wwafd & oo w arf

20.37J Uy :

- FEf A

- 3RO &R

- Gedich-l I

-fRfry =

- o= fosran

- HITAAH IUHRUT IEETT (HFEER)
- e ()

- R T

- BIEIH T

- ifafort R TP g

- Y 3ere™

-

- 39T =78} fopaT T AT hiee
Rt

we wawt forst foem, 3R
ATH-EI W & i Agget

Particulars

Rent, Tax, Insurance and Electricity
Printing & Stationery
Publicity & Advertisement
Depreciation
Travelling Expenses
- Domestic
- International
6. Honorarium to Chairman
7. Remuneration to Auditors
- Audit Fees
- Tax Audit Fees
- Expenses
- Tax & Other Services
8. Consultancy Fees
9. Legal Expenses
10. Meetings/Board Meeting/AGM Expenses
11. Sitting Fee to Directors
12. Postage & Courier
13. Telephone,Telex,Fax
14. Repairs & Maintenance
15. Library,News paper,Periodicals
16. Membership Subscription
17. Loss on Sale Of Own assets
18. Loss on Sale of Investments
19. Loss on Sale of Acquired Assets
20. Other Expenses
- Property Tax
- Diversion Tax
- Motor-Car Running & Maintenance
- Valuation Charges
- Miscellaneous Expenses
- Lease Rent
- Office Automation Services (Computer)
- Professional Tax (Corporation)
- Security Charges
- Photocopy Charges
- Entertainment Expenses on Visitors
- Annual Subscription
- Equity Service Charges
- CGST ITC Un-utilized
- SGST ITC Un-utilized
- IGST ITC Un-utilized
- CENVAT Credit unutilised

e wNe

Total
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31 91l 23 3
Rerfer & srgeR

As on 31-Mar-23
23,27,985.58
2,06,126.89
16,479.56
10,57,765.62

1,49,504.00
0.00
0.00

1,04,200.00
20,840.00
0.00
12,504.00
9,45,847.27
3,51,506.00
0.00

0.00
1,11,108.78
5,68,349.19
1,30,128.66
52,776.00
10,000.00
11,933.69
0.00

0.00

4,67,232.00
0.00
14,07,970.24
19,500.00
24,19,910.85
2,22,888.00
1,43,237.42
2,500.00
35,10,049.28
64,955.60
2,40,389.06
0.00

901.33
8,75,995.50
9,76,563.50
1,59,273.00
0.00
1,65,88,421.02

(T T #H)
(Amount in )
3191l 22 B
Reafdr & 3rgER

As on 31-Mar-22
32,64,582.08
2,97,459.61
56,057.16
13,31,971.99

3,63,917.74
0.00
0.00

1,56,350.00
31,270.00
0.00
18,762.00
11,91,967.61
88,820.00
0.00

0.00
1,38,883.30
7,26,599.64
3,54,910.74
81,493.00
10,000.00
200.90

0.00

0.00

6,26,789.00
64,753.00
16,30,823.10
19,000.00
25,54,636.04
1,22,768.00
1,92,823.50
2,500.00
33,38,418.90
70,799.84
1,81,064.68
80,000.00
0.00
4,57,376.05
4,77,014.01
65,344.52
0.00
1,79,97,356.41
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet
SFRIEN - B9 : g 3raftl & Wi

Schedule S: Prior Period Adjustments

fera=on Particulars 31 7l 23 Y
Rerferd s
As on 31-Mar-23

Sﬁé: Additions:
1.4 3rafer & wwmier Sfoe 1. Prior Period adjustments Debit 5,99,000.00

{fﬂﬁﬁﬁ%mmﬁm GST Expenses pertaining to earlier
year & Others
3U-TNT (31) Sub-Total (A) 5,99,000.00
EIE'I%'Q : Less:

1. qd 31afé1 & FHis Shise 1. Prior Period adjustments Credit 0.00
i, 3R TG 3SHAUT a¥ 2022-2023 i. Income tax privision reversed(AY. 2022-23) 5,96,000.00
ii. fase st AT ii. SIDBI Interest waiver 16,48,63,047.00
jii. 3 iii. Others 3,000
3U-ANT (§) Sub-Total (B) 16,48,62,047.00
TR (3 - §) Grand Total (A)-(B) 16,48,62,047.00

39

RUNER:))
(Amount in %)

3191 22
Rt srgaR
As on 31-Mar-22

1,12,93,854.57

1,12,93,854.57

1,76,625.51
0.00

0.00

0.00
1,76,625.51
1,11,17,229.06
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

3FIRIE - €} : A dade

Schedule T: Contingent Liabilities

faaRor Particulars 31 9ref 23 @t
Rerfer & aER
As on 31-Mar-23
3. JAYT Afca/EHIER) aRR A. Guarantee Obligations/Underwriting agreements 0.00
(1= fomr oy srferferam 5 emRT 7(6) B 3frfa) [ (under section 7(6) of the SFCs Act)
39-917 (31) Sub-Total (A) 0.00
9.3 B. Others
1. e fieged e sms @ | 1. Claims against the SFCs not acknowledge 0.00
T WPR el fpar & as debts
2. ATEA BILH FHOT 2. Pending Legal Cases 0.00
3. IR & 3. Income Tax Liability* 0.00
4. ifeaT o1 AT AT 3 Ot @ 4. Estimated amount of contracts remaining 0.00
A fFofeg @ o g to be executed under the capital account
5. faca & T s | wafed aifaa 5. Liability in respect of units disposed off 0.00
ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ but in dispute
6. 379Ta: Yed Haen & fore el 6. Liability for Partly Paid Investments 19,71,000.00
39-4W (3) Sub-total (B) 19,71,000.00
HETANT (37+9) Grand Total (A)+(B) 19,71,000.00

40

(Tfor T H)
(Amount in %)

31 AT 22 Y
Ruftr & srgeR
As on 31-Mar-22

0.00
0.00
0.00.

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
19,71,000.00

19,71,000.00
19,71,000.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

frfimadsgem-medama-aar s g
31. Wyt e Hifern

1.

5.

GCIEEACE

T o feRuT aefae anTd Jed IR 9Rd H [
WBI/gaferd orar Rigidl & SRR 3999 3R TR g1
TeE|

el faRor:

31) KOTUIEHIerar- e TR - 3T 3MER T
- IR e R it
- IRATGS It MR W

F)ITHAR - ITTIMIR R

TeaE -

T gIRT vt SifRIferam 2013 3 3T || H Seeifad 3y
& MR R R A fed] TR Yo amaT T e | aneas &
SR rfoTa e o aeit 7T e IR HouR 39 3t
feeia 3 31k fospar & fawid as srmiad SneR W e
T &1 THeiied arfaal R e & JAgeiad
FRféa i RaRa e i s 2|

e

uRudadT 7 eTRd siel # Faer YR Rerd 86 & 3R
JeT-Ua § 30 Il 9ed W e sar | 3 e o
3! ARATAE AT IR fhE TR, BTeiTch [+l b1 AToTR el

Y IRifTeS SR (03 ¥ femmanman g Fraer & gea A
és%uwmwmww%mm%l
st

31) iR HIaERoIed graen -

U1 Ta 31T BT afiasuT ARara Rerd §6 v WRag oy
Fa fodrT §6 gR1 fod faad v ia AHeuel & SRR
fora ST 21 IR-FereeRT Tl R yae HEarR
fopu e d:-
HH® TRl - A HI0.25%
(TR fIaBTT & H A BT 1.00%)
(g @it 5.00%)
TaHTD TR - AT BT 15%
vt - 2 & SRRIGT AT FT 100% UF 99 &
R TRT BT 25% / 40% / 100% HETer 5 <&
B AT H IR R

RIRKG] - B9 T 100%

o el vd fouafrat it 31 Al 2023 HY WA EE  Schedule U: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO

ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT &
LOSS ACCOUNT FORTHE YEAR ENDED ON 31/03/2023

A.SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

1.

(A)

41

Basis of Accounting:

Financial statements have been prepared under historical cost
convention on accrual basis in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principlesin India.

Revenue/Expense Recognition:

(a) Loan portfolio:  -Performing Assets on accrual basis.

- Non performing Assets on realization
basis

(b) Allotheritems: -Onaccrualbasis

Depreciation:

The Corporation has been providing depreciation on fixed

assets on the basis of useful lives as specified in Schedule Il of

the Companies Act, 2013. In respect of assets acquired and

discarded/sold during the year, depreciation is charged on

prorata basis from the date of acquisition and discarded /

sold. The depreciation on revalued assets is transferred to

revaluation reserve account.

Investments:

Investments in Shares held till maturity is carried at their
actual costin the Balance Sheet as per R.B.I. Guidelines. Other
investment has also been carried at their actual cost, however
the market value of the investment has also been showninthe
relevant schedule (H) suitable provision for diminution in the
value of investmentis made asrequired.

Advances:

Asset Classification & Provisioning:

The loans & advances have been classified as per the
prudential norms set by the RBI/SIDBI. Provisions on account
of Non performing Assets have been made asunder:-

Standard Assets : 0.25% of the Outstanding (1.00% for
outstanding underinfrastructure Sector)
(5.00% for restructured accounts)

Sub-standard Assets :15% of the Outstanding

Doubtful Assets : 100% of non secured portion plus 25% /
40%/100% of the secured portion
depending upon the period for which the
outstanding remained doubtful.

Loss Assets :100%ofthe outstanding
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faa=oT & w0t Q;U'TW'\‘# '\‘fﬁf\&ﬁ%‘l ;ﬁ%rs-j%rasa@:ﬁ (B) The loans are fully secured at the time of disbursement. The

S PIS AT BT UG o) § 39 TAg fear 5 & 519 9
TedichT ob AR YU (Rrg) A2

ﬁarﬁgﬁ—*ram:

6.

6.1 wigsr ffer & e &1 i Saas S 3R R fbarsiar - 6.

6.2

6.3

& | U5, & FeTE % IR are o o § X25.00 o w1
iR uraem feearman g |

RN Siia T e & e aeg 3ua Fier (Gregeh) &1
AEic 3UTY 3R TR fihar 1T § | 9RAra Siia arn
o g feias 31-03-2023 @Y Reeafer & et wiferear oY st
1034.07 ARG BT RTEHA & (18 T 460. 11 TG BT SAKcTRad
BUg TTEl T | R gRT fawia av 2022-23 & R
3220.91 TRE o1 AL 3501 11T & | 9 JebR T JUSH
ffer # famias 31-03-2023 A X 845. 60 TRT BT AL IUTT
2, o wiasr o g v Mo e caanii a1, 77%
2 3R 188,47 ATRE BTG fpAT ST AT R |

AL TBIDBRUT TTHT B oTeT Fiaad 3MER W feoat ma
21 31.03.2023 B R & SITHR 31T BB B Ufel
3635.63 TG ! HIAT a-iaTR Al Y a@d ge, M A fawia ad
2022-23 h aRM 378.81 G B 3R UraenT fpan | ST UdR
31-03-2023 I el T T635. 63 7RI JUCT & 3T 31TpreT
FHEIDRUT AT B Hof WA BF SAATRAT BT 100% BaAS
aag |

T e
IS TR el T8 Feferait & FHa oRaT Al o SR U= 3o
YT siesor femTaRene & fearmard |

. foeafsasreaan:

T o ATcbrieTds faTTd &I+l b 3TIHE Td gael HRe B
€T ¥ I Y IE MRad T8l & fop Hiasa # o = ang
31 3ueTey 8T, Fords faoeg faifera ok vt a1 aget bt
37T b SHTCIE 3MTS. <M. U. 375 6. oIkal A (T.0F. 22) &
3t Tt / @i v facTfad o &1 waen =&t foar
&l

3N RAD AT
MRS eIl & fore B8 uraen= =& fosar s, afes
T 3 H 39 SgUITed o faam ST 2 |

impact of any dilution in the value of security, if any has been

taken into the account, whenever it is found through

valuation.

Retirement Benefits:

Contribution to the Providend Fund is accounted for on
accrual basis. As advised by AG, a further provision of Rs.
¥25.00 Lakh has been made in the current financial year.

6.2 Group Gratuity Fund with LIC of India was accounted for on

6.3

42

accural basis, LIC of India has required additional fund of
3460.11 Lakh to meet out the total future Group Gratuity
of ¥1034.07 Lakhs as on 31-03-2023. The Corporation has
made a further provision of 220.91 lakh during FY 2022-
23. Thus the total provision of ¥845.60 Lakh is available as
on 31.03.2023 in the Gratuity fund which gives coverage of
81.77% of the total future liablilities of Group Gratuity
benefitand X 188.47 lakh are yet to be provided for.

Leave encashment benefits has been accounted for on
accrual basis. In view of the future liabilities, of T635.63
lakh toward leave encashment as on 31.03.2023. The
Corporation has made a further provision of ¥ 78.81 lakhs
during FY. 2022-23. Thus the total provision of ¥ 635.63
lakhs is available as on 31-03-2023 which gives coverage of
100% of the total future liabilities of leave encashment
benefit.

Leasehold Land:

Leasehold land is capitalized without any amortization as
per the accounting policy adopted since acquisition of
said assets.

Deferred Tax Liability:

Since the Corporation has an experience of recent past
losses and considering the prudence factor, there does not
seem any reasonable certainty that sufficient future
taxable income will be available against which the deferred
tax assets could be realized, therefore, no provision has
been made towards deferred tax assets/liability in
accordance with AS-22

Contingent Liabilities:
Contingent liabilities are not provided for but disclosed in
therelevant schedule.
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1.

2.

30 T, 70T v 31T, 3TN vd 3 SeIRA @l 1.
&9, e sreraTgReau ot wfgsar d 2 |

o FrefRor af 2018-19 7% & smoax PR ge &l af 2.
1992-93,1997-98 | 2001-02, 2012-13, 2013-14 ¥4 2015-16 AP
& YIRUT AT F. ¥. 3 <maned | dftad 8| FefRorad
2017-18 3iX 2018-19 5 YHRUT .31, <. (310 ) TR W
e | ETelios 3TTheT aY 2018-19 T BISHR DIS BR <
FeaTTE & 3R ot ufr d ga Seu A oig Sgar 3= grar
2 3 e # 3rffe & & JeneR 39w o o fean
ST | 39 3TdT §praT Saar JI9T X 72.71 T 3T
frafzor o 2018-19 ¥ Haferd € qem Gr.amE. &Y. (3T &
et famrene 2 sk saa ¥ & ferd e oy <rga ey ot
30iE & gaferd w@rdi ® 3o 131 ford 18 e =18 fopan
TR |

59 fast fm siferfee 1951 @F eRT 6(1) (Ve B gd 3.
37t femifera fawaR 2000) & 3FER AT gR1 serenRar

DY G TR Ipd crieT faaRa a1 2l &, o e &
AT AT &Y Pl o1 &1 &1 P HROT 7 7 1990-91 | 1999-
2000 A & auf & fore Herr T T 38,89,37,026.88 Y

B qTel TTHIYT TR YIae W1 &l STT fdarm T &1
TTHIRT & YA 8 o0 TRBR 3 3aH & fere i vt

& 3RIE B YT &, T T g = 3 fofar =i feran

2l

R g JaT faarr da (Rrsah) ot sreiem R v gRT - 4.
T foriTa foramoT ooy “vesse 3o crar gome (Uniform
Accounting Policy) 35 3FER T&uT fdhd T € e ay 2007-08
3 e ¥ R feira faareTiRga fea mar € |

av & SR - BT 3TN & U H PIg eI I TE1 88 5.

21

ferme ot 3feTdt o o T406. 10 TS o por sifva erfeadl 6.

B RO Ty T444.85 BRIg o oY Foiae ol g aRg &
T A1 TS & | o verdie drwiferat & axgett wfesan o ey
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B.NOTES TO ACCOUNTS:

Balance appearing under other assets, loans & advances,
borrowings & other liabilities are subject to confirmation /
reconciliation.

Income Tax assessment has been completed till
assessment year 2018-19. The cases for assessment year
1992-93, 1997-98 to 2001-2002, 2012-13, 2013-14 and
2015-16 are pending before the Hon'ble MP High Court.
The Cases for Assessment year 2017-18 and 2018-19 are
pending at CIT (Appeals) level. However, no tax liability is
outstanding (except pertaining to Assessment year
2018-19) as on date and if any liability arises in future in
thisrespect, it shall be accounted for accordingly and
which is unascertainable at present. Further there is
balance outstanding liability of ¥ 72.71 lakh pertaining to
Assessment Year 2018-19 (which is disputed in Appeal
before CIT (Appeals)) and for which the Corporation
expects to get relief and hence no provision has been
made in the accounts for thisamount.

Pursuant to section 6(1) of SFCs Act, 1951 (Before
amendment i.e. dated September, 2000), minimum
guaranteed dividend was payable to the shareholders
irrespective of whether there was any profit or not. The
Corporation in the absence of any profit has debited
cumulative amount for the year 1990-91 to 1999-2000 to
"Dividend Deficit Account" amounting ¥ 38,89,37,026.88
with corresponding credit to provision for guaranteed
dividend account representing the liability. The
Corporation has already taken up the matter with the State
Government for providing subvention to meet the
payment of dividend; however, no decision has yet been
taken by the State Government.

The Corporation has adopted the pro-forma of financial
statement as recommended by SIDBI popularly known as
'Uniform Accounting Policy' and has been presenting its
accounts in the same proforma, since financial year 2007-
08.

During the current FY, the corporation could not receive
any capital support from Govt. of M.P.

As a result of total carried forward losses amounting to
3444.85 cr. as against share capital of the Corporation to
the tune of 3406.10 cr.,, net worth of the Corporation has
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M & ot 3meR # YR & forw 3ugaad iE smenRa
TR & foTe #eg yeer WRBR | H 3FRIY R @ ¥ |
ORI Y €T W et g, e oot fgamed & fos vt vy
JaTE 39 310 <Tai ® gEM 3R Jaud & 9
HIAIHH | 370 QaIRAT T e dR § e A1 |
TR , T o a1iieh ol i HRIRA HRAT b SMIR W
TR e |

e = Rreat o wmer oo ged wwsiiar a2 iR aa s o
TS (&R &1 N/ATH! 0T DY & | T8 B! I H /AT,
feT X 21,05,22,080.00 Yothrer Tiftct &t yepfer & & 3R g9
IR 50 Yoi Faar @ | 51 fosan man € | gg e
TR 159 fac = gRT e e eaie 3uER 3R
SICHUGH! ST TEIT SR Sd TH3HY A H 341
TRE B CIe & T A0 3o ~ITaTerdl o AT HIA I
e =arrerg & ofa o smenfa & | saret A oy od
AN TR TEE |

v &R o 9y 2014-15 3 Fifea a1og 10 a9 geand ¢
2137 I Tgfd & AR i gRT dfvgw A &
e 3 fope e T o g 1/10 v ot | e man |
397 O |qut 9 0¥ 3rerfd ¥ 28.00 ok &1 &< a1 vd B
G # 3ifesd AR O YT g @ 7 BT & W /| 59
g . 1. 3fffse grr e fearman 2 |

s Raifén

3. 3. 1. 31ME. §IRT SR o HIeb-17 & SRR 717 Uebet
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ANTEE |
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been fully eroded. The Corporation is confident of meeting
its obligation by generating fund through recovery process
out of NPA portfolio as well as monetization of fixed assets
of the Corporation. In addition to this, the Corporation is
also requesting GoMP for suitable restructuring of the
balance sheet as well as suitable fund based support to
improve the capital base of the Corporation. Considering
the above, the Corporation is confident that sufficient cash
flow would enable it to service its debt and discharging its
liabilities in the normal course of business. Accordingly,
the annual accounts of the Corporation have been
prepared on a going concern basis.

The Corporation has entered into One Time Settlement
with SIDBI and obtained sacrifice/waiver of a part of the
payable outstanding . In the opinion of the management
the sacrifice/wavier amount of ¥ 21,05,22,080.00 is in the
nature of capital receipt and as such it has been credited to
'Capital Reserve" account. The opinion as based on the
accounting treatment made by the Gujarat State Financial
Corporation and subsepuent decision of Hon'ble High
Court as well s Hon'ble Supreme Court for similar
transaction in case of GSFC v/s Principal Commissioner of
Income Tax , and the Entire interest waiver has been
credited to the Profit & Loss Account.

The Corporation has been issuing Privately Placed Bonds
from F. Y. 2010-11 and these are repayable after 10 years.
Therfore, as per prevailing practice adopted by the
Corporation 1/10th of expenses incurred towards Bonds
issueis being charged every year in the books of accounts.
This year entire remaining amount i.e. ¥ 28.00 Lakh has
been charged to profit & loss account and the entire
amount has been written off. This has been suggested by
AG Auditalso.

Segment Reporting:

In terms of AS-17 issued by ICAIl the Corporation operates
as a single unit with the single profit centre and has
concentrated mainly on its term lending activity. Hence
segment reporting is not applicable on corporation.

Related parties disclosures:

As required by the Accounting Standard- 18 issued by the
ICAl, the disclosure of details pertaining to related party
transactions are as follows:

The Key Management personnel of the Corporation during
theyear:



gse Iameis e 25-11-2021 9
Y B AR el Ja ST Aied: TRP

- ShriLokesh KumarJatav-IAS, MD from 25-11-2021 Gross
Salary including Perquisites during the year (From April

IRIG ferd o e H f&17eh 31.03. 2023 - Shri Lokesh Kumar Jatav-1AS - NIl
I THTAT 0T - e - Outstanding Balance ofloanason 31.03.2023 - Nil
IRIFT AT HIII A AT FOTRES - R - Interest on Loan granted to key Managerial person- Nil

11. gfasi=sma: 11. EarningPerShare:

GH'I'sc??fE’?ﬂ'l’sc BRI STRY TaT A - 20 %Wﬁ?ﬂﬁaﬁf In term of AS-20issued by ICAl the EPS of the Corporation
2021-2231R 2022- 23 HERA M Il i sma = g: during FY. 2021-22 & 2022-23 has been as under:

foa=o Particulars 2021-22 2022-23

31) eTH-81 W o SRR YE& a4 / &1 a) Net (Loss) / Profit as per profit and loss a/c. 3 (4,929.92¢m@) | (2,288.32 @I9)

) i) g Sfoact ster e b) i) Basic no. of equity shares 4,06,10,180 4,06,10,180
ity R sitra Sfoady afer e ii) Weighted average no. of equity shares 4,06,10,180 4,06,10,180
(EI%SHTWH%TIUHT%@F@W) (Denominator for calculating earning per share)

9) i) ufcr 37w gt 3 ¢) i) Basic earnings per share T (12.14) T (5.63)
i) wfer aver wifee 3 ii) Diluted earning per share T (12.14) 3 (5.63
(T 100.00 ufer 37em) (Face value of T 100 each)

12. T 310 SO ob ATHI-0 3UshH H 88hI Ud ST SOa™liicb dcpl 12, The Corporation in its usual course of business is availing
§ fafeaa e o a5 a1 & 37t S oo 2 o) TaRE vl T financial assistance from HUDCO and Commercial Banks
%WW%@@%(WW)@WW?I which are secured bothby GoMP guarantee and

Hypothecation of specific receivable covered under the
specific borrowing of equivalentamount.

13. PRI ARE AT A T ITa SR & eRISI TR HITURET  13. The Corporation obtained GoMP guarantee for its borrowing

9T St T | TIRC 37T SR Rl T TIARIR 159 9TRi
T &1 TR BT T 318l G & | 0T B Ied AT 06 5T
9T Ud AR o7 3aT faer 8% & ara frefed ow.3i.g,
(MOU) & 3F9R TR B < & &t | Frm ¥ s e &
TIRE! BT o A 9 STaHad B &g (e foodT & | 3o fawa
& B & T HaTeTes Hedl GIRT 1Y 150 2R &l TIRET BRI 9 Ge
T B e T A ot FoTa feran man & | aqgaR IR B
& Y HEIEEN &) fpan |

14, e gRT oA IR.ELA. vd vA. ). R gvsad fast s,

15.

TR o, ot wrafcrt & e & o &t see fsar e |
forr W grolaea TealgeR & &1 X | W R
TH.G) 3R 1. T U UY. 09 86, ek e gRT 3iwfoed i
greT: 56,00 ART v 6.25 AT AT Y T & | B anefy
gfehamel & o 3o Ae Harfi B S I T gE € |

o & foeg anfarest areR %= arer Jyan gy et (8 <)
DI 31ecd 1T &1 yraen= e gRT e fohar wan €, ag wieen

14.

15.
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from different sources. While issuing guarantee, as per
standard rules goverment expects guarantee fees to be paid
by the Corporation. In view of the high cost of borrowing and
as per the terms of MOU executed between SIDBI and GoMP
wherein it was decided that guarantee fees will not be
charged, it has been requested by the Corporation to exempt it
from guarantee fees payment. The Board of directors has also
resolved to approach GoMP to waive this condition.
Accordingly no provision has been made towards guarantee
fees.

The Corporation had undertaken the contract work for
disposal of assets of MPRTC and M P State Handloom Weavers
Corp. Federation Ltd. and will work as transactional adviser.
The Corporation has received non - refundable amount of
%56.00 lakh and 36.25 lakh from MPRTC and MPHW
Federation respectively against expenses. The work is under
progress and noincome s yet accured under this head.

Provision of unpaid amount of the retired employees (8 Nos.)
who have filed petition against the corporation has not been



16.

17.

AT 3o <O 1.9, 3 el dfed 2 3R o e of i
T

SbeR & facil &l oar 9 39 9y # fovar siran & fora 9 dieas
(RIS IR FAEHR )gRTITE 3R STAea fhe S ¢ |

T =1 9e¢ | W 316t TTE T T ¥ 8,24,78,514.00 B Al
@ 2, 5 R oRATACH3MRIRN Briare # siferm Fofa forar
ST a1 8| 3ugd He H eikaia 3ifer Fofa & are fean smem
FiR zafere 2 adwm o fafyer s g e mnd |

16.

17.
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made by the corporation as the matter is pending before the
Hon'ble High Court of MP and the amount payable to the staff
isalso notascertainable.

The bills of the contractor are accounted fot the in the year in
which they are received and approved by the PMC ( Project
Managemnet Consultant)

The Corporation has recovered an amount ofX 8,24,78,514.00
from the written off cases, which are yet to be finally decided
from NCLT/RRC proceedings. The necessary accounting
treatment shall be given after final decision and therefore it is

presently shown in sundry deposits.
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17, URAI oY 3N e dc & URu= . 355/, 0. 0./ el famie 4-05-20013 e aR qeri aret yebe ot faavor R @ -
17. Disclosures requirement as per SIDBI Guidelines vide circular No. 355/SFCs/(Cell) dated 04/05/2001.:-

1. o sraiieso

1. Classification of investments: R GUC ]}') . in Lakh)

Particulars uRueraen ﬁm?ﬂ W?ﬂ g

a® alka JUcTeEr JUeTeEr
Held to Available Available Total

Maturity For Sale| For Trading
1. mmﬁu;r%ﬁ% 1. Government Securities 0 0 0 0
2. 39 Hﬂ'ﬂﬁﬁﬁgﬁﬂ% 2. Other approved securities 0 0 0 0
3. 3791 (W%Wﬁf\wgmﬁ) 3. Shares (Specify whether Equity or preference) | 18,503.47 201.41 0] 18,704.88
4. W/@\TU'S?[ 4. Debentures/bonds 0 0 0 0
5.3 5. Others 0 0 0 0
T Total 18,503.47 201.41 0| 18,704.88

2.1 i .. e.3R. (I & FiRew Rt srguma)
2.1 Capital CRAR (Capital to Risk Assets Ratio)
Uoh garferan
gah Fferat, sifRem st/ smazor ik siRew st srura
CAPITAL ADEQUACY
STATEMENT OF CAPITAL FUNDS, RISK ASSETS/EXPOSURES AND RISK ASSET RATIO

Part A- Capital Funds and Risk Assets Ratio R ar@¥) (X in Lakh)
I Gan it | Capital Funds Amount
3. Hug I-iﬁ]ﬁc‘d(ﬂﬁﬁ?ﬁ) A Tier | capital elements (core capital)
(@) 3fergan (a) Share Capital
1. Wiﬁfﬁ 1.  Paid-up Capital 40,610.18
2.31TdCH B T 9raRT B YRR SIS AR | 2. Share application money pending allotment of shares 0.00
Ut'ls?j : Less:
Taferer @t 3 srufeRaa =i fer e Miscellaneous expenditure to the extent not written off 0.00
- o1 BT RS EraT (Siid g1t Profit and Loss Appropriation account (Accumulated losses) 44,485.14
NI () Total (3,875.28)
(@ kil ea sty (b) Reserves & Surplus
1. AU O 1. General Reserve 101.99
2. o doa - smaex Aftfm S emRT 36(1) 2. Special Reserve u/s 36(1) (viii) of Income Tax Act 1,100.00
(viil) % 3fa
3. TR dmg - oo oo Ffrm afiffem @ | 3. Special Reserve u/s 35 A of SFCs Act 192.09
IRT 35-31 & 3fard
4. e Mo 4. Share Premium 0.00
5. ot g 5. Capital reserve 2,105.22
TN : (B + ) WS - Ifi._rﬁ Total (a+b) = Tier | capital (375.98)
g Tz || I e ( = o) B Tier Il Capital elements (supplementary capital)
Qi o Revaluation Reserves 461.42
13er 3R - TerE T Investment Fluctuation Reserve 6.58
WW Restructuring Reserve 0.00
e R ?@ HRAG JE Contingency provisions against Standard Assets 769.43
37elT T35 T Subordinated debts 0.00
NI (Evs IIﬁEﬁ) Total ( Tier Il capital) 1,237.43
TN (31+4) Total ( A+B) 861.45
Il shRaw st 1 Risk Assets
3. wuss Rew el o TarRiford gea A Adjusted value of funded risk assets 40,655.35
(AT & ITTIR) (v - § 3 freT) i.e. on Balance Sheet items (to tally with Part 'B')
§. S BUSE Td JaHYA & SIER I Hal Bl B Adjusted value of non-funded and off- 19.71
WTQ’I‘%!T—T&FG (T - ?Tﬁ&l?ﬂ:r) Balance Sheet items (to tally with Part 'C')
|, Shiaw wiRa sl &7 anT (31 + §) C  Total risk- weighted assets (A +B) 40,694.20
] Tyﬁﬁﬂ?ﬂﬁﬁriﬁﬁaﬂ iR sl A af=r Percentage of capital funds to risk-weighted assets.
11 1y (=) [1:1(C) ] 2.12%



Rt T, »fx Y
mtimghted Ass%fﬂ.e. on - Balance Sheet items 4 R i ) ( Rin Lakh)
AP foa= Particulars oA | SifEm YR | R I
S.No Book Value | Risk Weight | Adjusted Value

| <P vd S 9 39 I Cash & Bank Balance
31, TR TP A Cash in hand 1.46 0% 0.00
§. S o B Balance with banks
i) wRaa Rad §5 i ) Balance with RBI 0.00 0% 0.00
il) TR e §o 3R 36 TEant ii) Balance with SBI and its subsidiaries 0.91 20% 0.18
iii) Jopi A BN FaTEr ST feT iii) STDR with banks 378.98 20% 75.80
V) 3TcueIet e STRIfeT wR iv) Interest accrued but not due 1.68 20% 0.18
tgyd s fibg 3rea on STDR
V) S S # e v) Balance with Scheduled Banks 481.08 20% 96.22
vi) ot g o vi) Remittance in transit 0.00 20% 0.00
Il fram Il Investments
3. AP Eﬁﬁd-lj‘-llﬁid Sﬁ%ﬁﬁ[ A Government and other approved 0.00 0 0.00
securities
§. 3 (W%Wﬂgﬁéﬂ) B Others(net of diminution in value 18,503.46 125% 23,129.33
of investments)
Il z¥oreet fm Il Loans and Advances
Trafer ot Term loans 9,579.55 100% 0.00
IS TRIR T ﬁ?@ﬁf%@ﬁ% Fund based exposure to commercial 3,147.55 100% 3,147.55
e 3TaROT real estate.
mﬁgﬁrmm Working capital term loan 26.33 100% 153.48
Wm%m Interest accrued & not due 35.05 100% 35.05
ga’azw-vmﬁ’xa«:m Bridge loan - Subsidy loan
ﬂ@mt’é’m%ﬁ Hire Purchase and lease finance
ﬁ'ﬁf&ﬂ/ﬂa‘lﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ Factoring/ Working capital financing
Wmﬁ%ﬁ Bills discounted
%ﬁqﬁuﬂﬁﬁﬂgﬁﬁﬁm Assistance out of spl class of share capital
IV 3rarer iRt (e 11 gera): IV Fixed Assets(net of depreciation provided):
a4 anRadifaee wR & E anfReat Own assets/ Leased Assets 4,460.01 100% 4,460.01
V 3= snfaai V Other assets
FHHRIT oY 70T Staff loans 12.72 100% 12.72
KiIpEd Advance tax 30.04 100% 30.04
T 31 Travelling advances
T hech Fees receivable
T1d b ¥RUTS B U1 3Rt Assets acquired in satisfaction of claims
3= Other assets 81.38 100% 60.56
21| Total 36,740.20 40,674.49
HIT-¥ : AR A BUSS SFTaRVT-Jor- U5 Bl JTed! 78
Part C- Weighted Non - f_unded Exposuresl_ Off-l?’alance Sheet_ Ite_ms X @ra #)( % in Lakh)
Each off Balance Sheet item may be submitted in the format indicated below:
el B IBR TR I oed | wgeaged | siiRew wR| wwrifse gea
Nature of Item Book Conversion Equivalent Risk Adjusted
Value Factor Value Weight Value
Guarantees/Underwriting agreements NIL NIL NIL NI L NIL
Claims against SFCs not acknowledged as debts NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Pending legal cases NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Disputed tax liabilities NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
i Y ST <IRT Sh G at # Pt g o frw fre R Frw R
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
be executed under the capital account
fawa &1 3 318 & Twafe @, Ty foarfea =® BiE3 LG e ==
Liability in respect of units disposed off but in dispute NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
3ierd: gt fae & foe arfaa R
Liability for partly paid investments 19.71 1 NIL 100% 19.71
ar/ Total 19.71 19.71
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g. 3izrenRar o1 ey

Jer-uA 3t forfr o siwrenRen o1 Wy

D. Shareholding pattern

The share holding pattern as on the date of the balance sheet

YRD

= IR
1.77.3.f5. 9

31 ST HUf-t

3 (3eeifad %)
an

2.2 FWRid & 9PR Td " a0l

31) 95 %01 vd AM R gz sifrares et o ufher
§) FeiRa wwuft afaxor Sftmt sraia e siees

Tl &1 gfeera
Ffy Fffeson
STTHHS 3T

Hferer st
T

Holder

State Government

SIDBI

Public sector Banks, Life Insurance
Corporation and other insurance

companies
Others ( to be specified)

Total

3ETaRD! B
e

No. of Share
holders

1

1

5
18
25

3 B
Rirea)|
No. of Shares

3,83,70,490
22,21,760

17,780
150
4,06,10,180

2.2. Asset quality and credit concentration

a)
b)

asset classification categories.

Asset Classification

Sub-standard assets
Doubtful assets
Total

Y5 Af-TeTaes wwafedt # A SnfRedt &1 graen e e & |
Net NPA does not include provision against Standard Advances.
) 9 F AR A T, srfrares T, e (ifimt & srfafe) v smoes R v wan graems

¢) Amount of provisions made during the year towards Standard assets, NPAs, Investments (other than those in the nature of an advance)

and Income Tax.

fere=o

T 3Rt
3T st
ECE

HTTIR

3) 315 31freTass i @ Taed

d) Movement in net NPAs

oo/

IR 2y

S : o1 Ud A ¥ ghs

(TreT) : 0T UG AT § qUHRoT &
PROT BHI

R : 707 vd 3T & auiieRT &
ARy ks e
She/(aerd): g Hufid! R graen
(treTd) - & SR %01 ve 33T oY
el

(ereTd): Tee @

afamaw

ez ) in Lakh)

Percentage of net NPA to net loans and advances

Amount of
Holding
38,370.49
2,221.76

17.78

40,610.18

BIG
[t

0.15

Amount and percentage of net NPAs under the prescribed

3T2TERYT BT
gferera
% of Value

94.48
5.47

0.04
0.01
100.00

76.90%

R @@ #)( T in lakh)
Y& H-TeIed Twfrt | Net NPAs

1131/ Amount %
910.86 7.14

8,896.14 69.75

9,807.00 76.90

Item graer= fe1 (X @ ®) / Provision ( X in lakh)
Standard assets 0.00
NPAs 3,948.41
Investments 0.00
Income Tax 0.00
R @@ #H)( T in lakh)
Particular IS ey Gl Fel
Sub Standard Doubtful Loss Total
B C
Opening balance 3,867.97| 3,041.80|13,671.88 0.00( 0.00| 20,581.65
Add: Increase in loans & advances 10.82 0.00 43.00 0.00] 0.00 53.82
(Less): Decrease in loans and
advances due to change in
category (2,445.90) 0.00] (9,520.00 0.00( 0.00|(11,965.90)
Add: Increase in loans & advances
due to change in category 0.00 319.82 0.00] 9,040.70] 0.00| 19,360.52
Add/{Less): NPA Provisions 521.84 397.12| 4,417.46|(8,130.18)| 0.00| (2,793.76)
(Less): Recovery of loans & (949.47)|(1,663.04)|(1,042.25)] (692.41)| 0.00| (4,347.17)
advances
(Less): Write off (94.4)| (245.25)| (524.40)] (218.11)] 0.00] (1,082.16)
Closing balance 910.86| 1,850.45( 7,045.69 0.00( 0.00| 9,807.00
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3) Yoihr Fifer vd et uRermaferal & gferera & wa 3 wra &1 aRom AR @ -

e) Credit exposure as % to Capital funds & as % to Total Assets

R @@ ®)(Z in lakh)

ECR| Particulars i3 He1 Tl & yehma Al &
gfererd & e # gfererd & wg &
Amount % to Total % of Capital
InX Assets funds

T FE7 3pcll FOT e Single largest borrower 2,311.85 2.84% -
WEET%UPI%HTW Largest borrower group 1,870.06 2.29% -
10%@@@%5@1”1‘%?” 10 largest single borrowers 16,729.55 20.55% -

(each borrower wise)
10 a9 9 ROTfel g 10 largest borrowers group 10,210.14 12.54% -

(each group wise)
SFITERUT 5 G eT H Yol

T gy ferTa o T 3 HaskoT 7 31000. 00 ARG 3 A1 (1. 7. 3. b dob & igicr u2ad) qei Hor i & wHg o fordr 2500.00 671 3 37785 &t
HeH0T T & TP 10 3o N Teem3il bl Rt g -
Disclosure with regards to Exposure
The Corporation has taken exposure with individual borrower in excess of ¥ 1000.00 lakh (after obtaining approval from SIDBI) as well as with
group of borrowers in excess of X 2500.00 lakh& details regard to top 10 borrowersisas under :-

R @@ #)(X in lakh)

farexor Particulars el b g | sfeaRawafen Pl THT A FT P
ircif 3FTEROT 20T 111 0= yferera
No. of Amount | Undisbursed Total % of Amt. Outstanding
A/c | Outstanding |Commitment | Exposure |to Total Loan Outstanding
fermTd FoN Individual Borrower 10 | 16,372.04 0.00| 16,372.04 28.15%
g FHOTTeaT Group Borrower - - - -
%) dfal 981 3itaifie & o WrE 3FTERYI &1 et 0T Halkrdl uR gfererd
f.) Credit Exposure to the five largest Industrial Sectors as percentage to total Loan assets.
R e #H)( in lakh)
FaT Industries iee)| aerafd el o1 wHferal 1 gfererd
No Outstanding % to Total loan assets
GRS it Commercial Real Estate 66 13,554.80 22.96%
Uﬁm Food Processing 21 6,330.33 10.88%
TR Machinery 24 4,273.14 7.35%
e U Ul Plastic & Packaging 26 4,144.80 7.13%
gledt Hotel 35 3,593.58 6.18%
Pt Total 142 31,896.65 54.50%
2.3 TRer
2.3. Liquidity
Maturity pattern of Rupee assets and liabilities and foreign currency assets and liabilities
R @@ #)(Z in lakh)
fra=on Particulars 198 1969 3gH e 789 10 an
a 3t e e e kil
oA 3T a® 598 T 7ada® | 10afad rftr
Less More More More More More TOTAL
than than than than than than
or 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 7 Years 10 Years
equal to Up to Up to Up to Up to
1 year 3 Years 5 Years 7 Years 10 Years
Tfert Assets
=qqr Rupee 9,458.19 4,006.28 292.50 0.00 0.00 67,670.01 81,427.07
aifeg Liabilities
_qdy Rupee 14,084.24 9,632.94 413.40 152.49 0.00 57,144.00 81,427.07




2.4 gR=me uRoms

i) wmeT 3 3ilad eraeia s o uferd & wa o

i) TReamst 3ma sitad wrdEie Y& afed & wu
iii) uReer env-aitd eRiEhe it & ufiea & wa §
iv) aitre s o gfose

2.4. Operating results

i) Interest income as a percentage to average working funds
i) Non interest income as a percentage to average working fund
iii) Operation profits as a percentage to average working funds

iv) Return on average assets

6.09%
0.06%
0.02%
(2.58%)

V) Dﬁiﬁﬂﬂﬁ%ﬁﬁ v) Net profit per employee (X 23.84lakh)
2.5 QIaer e 2.5. Movement in the Provisions (I @ #)( T in lakh)
i) arfereaTees Hufral &1 graer i) Provision for Non Performing assets
(AT Ul 1 B 3R) {excluding provision for standard assets)
Wﬁ&wﬁmﬁq Opening balance as at the beginning of the Financial Year 24,333.44
A2 : 9 & SR b T gTae Add: Provisions made during the year 3,946.57
ot Total 28,280.01
TV : 3N YIS b7 3T9eiRa- Less:  Write off, write back of excess provision 1,154.65
ooy g H Itm Ay Closing balance at the end of the Financial Year 27,125.36
ii) fraer d gy & fere yraer= ii) Provision for Depreciation in investments
ﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁ%mﬁﬁ%@ﬁ Opening balance as at the beginning of the Financial Year 200.61
g ¢ 31 ad o SR fosar T yraen Add:  a) Provision made during the year 0.00
E)) T P <RF 3aR-Ted U w1 I e, b) Appropriation, if any, from Fluctuation Reserve A/c 0.00
IR o 8 during the year
e : m)aéaaa‘kmswﬁ@:r Less: a) Write off during the year 0.00
§) 99 & <RM 3AR-TeId Tad W F EXTaR0T, b)Transfer, if any, to investment Fluctuation Reserve 0.00
g P A A/c during the year
o o & 37 ¥ 3ifew 9 Closing balance at the close of the Financial Year 200.61
2.6 gifSA @
form g o anf 2022-23 % SR R @m @1 gAfeRor / gfen faar man e faawor e @ -
2.6. Restructured Accounts
The Corporation has Rescheduled/Restructured NIL no. of loan accounts during the FY. 2022-23.
The detail are as under:-
fera=or H.8.AR. 9,043, RO =
RN RS
Category Particulars CDR SME Debt Others
Mechanism Re-Structuring
A FURBAT3N D! T (0T W) § ' R
Standard No of Borrowers (A/cs) Nil Nil Nil
A & g/ gAHeiRa e & & =&
Advance Amount Outstanding/Rescheduled Nil Nil Nil
T AT (e & ) BAE3 e e
Restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) Nil Nil Nil
i Cceiens TR ! TR (F0T W) IBEGH R IEEGH
Sub-standard No of Borrowers (A/cs) Nil Nil Nil
3 g/ e T R =& RiGH
Advance Amount Outstanding/Rescheduled Nil Nil Nil
T AT (e | ) BAE3 e e
Restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) Nil Nil Nil
FfeTer SRS D TR (0T Gkl IBEGH IREGH [BEGH
Doubtful No of Borrowers (A/cs) Nil Nil Nil
ikl g / gAeRa T BAE3 e e
Advance Amount Outstanding/Rescheduled Nil Nil Nil
T T (e | ) IBEGH Re Ro
Restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) Nil Nil Nil
el STRGATAT ol TR (0T Gl IBEGH IEEGH BEGH
Total No of Borrowers (A/cs) Nil Nil Nil
313t &t THMN / QAR 1T e IBAES e
Advance Amount Outstanding/Rescheduled Nil Nil Nil
T I (e | ) o R R
Restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) Nil Nil Nil
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RraaReratem s/ gaffafor st o a<h w8 wafmi -
faxirar af & Sk Formmmr = 1S o wuftr RiegRersarem wwt / qafemior st o 7 9t

Assets sold to Securitization Company/ Reconstruction company-

2.7

2.7.

2.8

2.8.

2.9

2.9.

2.10

2.10.

2.1

2.11.

2.12

2.12.

2.13

2.13.

2.14

2.14.

2.15
2.15.

l) srnai, s, srgf vd siferomas wufw &1 Hamo

g

During the year the Corporation has not sold any assets to Securitization Company/ Reconstruction company.

AR IS AT STER T -
Y & AR M 7 39 ORE BT DI TGER el 16|

Forward Rate Agreement & Interest Rate Swap -

During the year the Corporation has not made any such transaction.

TGO TSR -

AN R |

Interest rate derivative -

Not applicable .

iR TSR ot gferferat 3 frder -

AR

Investment in Non Government Debt Securities -
Not applicable .

e foeita foraxor -

QEGE

Consolidated Financial Statements -

Not applicable.

Fgeu # SNRaw gy smaRor -

AN R |

Disclosure on Risk Exposure in Derivative -

Not applicable.

T4 & ERM, 3181 farita wwen = g3 fFerae vawis ferfie oR &) & & vavier -

B T

Exposures where the Financial Institutions had exceeded the prudential exposure limit during the year -

None.

o 201 1 geTe -

QEGE

Corporation Debt Restructuring -
Not applicable.

sferRaa wres

Additional Disclosure

STHIAT BT HbwaoT

1) Concentration of Deposits, Advance, Exposures and NPA's

Concentration of Deposits (3 @=g H)( Zin lakh)

20 I T3 ST BT Bt ST R®

Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors

Nil

20 AT TS STHIGATS B ST B He ol Rufeerd | FR&

Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest depositors to Total Deposits Nil

IR &1 GH=0

Concentration of Advances (X e H)( Zin lakh)

20 I 98 O T Zan3t & 1M 29,493.00 | Total Exposures to twenty largest borrowers

29,493.00

20 FEI 9 m% mﬁlﬁfﬁ@ WRyfaed| 50.71% | Percentage of advances of twenty largest Borrowers to Total Advance§  50.71%

3G BT B0l Concentration of Exposures (X @ H)( Zin lakh)
20 eI 92 %Uluf\sdlmi DI FATAOT 29,493.00| Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers / customers 29,493.00
20 T E%BEUFI%HTSﬁ F STHTGRUT BT et 50.71%| Percentage of Exposure of twenty largest borrowers / customers 50.71%
mﬁ%mﬁgﬁﬁlﬁ to Total Exposure on Borrowers / Customers
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fereIEe Ui &1 Hawaol Concentration of NPAs (X o= H)( in lakh)
IR Fa 92 3if11eeh 1t BT 3TaRT | 8,325.87 | Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts | 8,325.87 |
) &FER srfFeEe Fuft ) Sector -Wise NPA R A H)( T in lacs)
. &= Sector FefeT &7 o) BfSTeD WA kil &
313 &1 et T R gferera
S. No. Percentage of NPAs to Total
Advances in that Sector
1 @fﬁﬂawwmm Agriculture & Allied activities Industry Re
(&7 U BIC, 7L Y §3) {Micro & Small, Medium and Large) Nil
2 3TN (I&H U4 BIC, HETH U4 918) Industry (Micro & Small, Medium and Large) 88.01%
3 QT I Services 93.47%
4 YD T TR - Fwfet Commercial & Real Estate 91.78%
N 3 FuiRe & e
1) Movement of NPAs (T oa H)( in lakh)
faa=or Particulars 11/ Amount
3) Ide oed TuRkidl 1 30 Bl (TRB AW)  Gross NPAs* as on 1st April of particular year (Opening Balance) 44,915.08
EIcE Add:
() af PR AR 73 s rres duft Additions (Fresh NPAs) During the year (2,605.38)
(i) afFERM a1 =T Other charges incurred during the year 53.82
39 31T (3) Sub Total (A) 42,363.52
HeTe: Less:
() 3~ (i) Upgradations 0.00
(i) TG (3T Gl o TN BIsa) (if) Recoveries (Excluding recoveries made from upgraded accounts 4,347.17
(i) amfeREa (iii) Write-Offs 1,082.16
3TN (§) Sub Total (B) 5,429.33
e AfTEs Jufat 31 91 & Gross NPAs as on 31st March of following year 36,934.19
(3iferT 9 (31-9)) (Closing Balance (A-B))
IV. 0T - TS ST 341 : 1 Rarm o)
IV. Debt Equity Ratio 341: 1 ( in lakh)
e Particulars 11/ Amount
gﬁﬂﬁ Equity
3fer gt Share Capital 40,610.18
Tfafat ea arfaey Reserve & Surplus 3,967.30
o Total 44,577.30
gen: Ifud aifrat Less: Accumulated Losses 44,485.14
o gferact Total Equity 92.16
£l Debt
qiugH 3R FoT o Bonds & Debentures 7,000.00
1. @ . 3. foe d Borrowing from SIDBI 0.00
REGal Borrowing from HUDCO 6,482.91
ARG e 8o / gf-1om § 31w 3fear/ § 3w Borrowing from State Bank of India/Union Bank 6,336.34
é%m/é’maﬁtﬁag‘\a of India / Bank of India / Bank of Baroda
RELEIRE oo ny | Borrowing from State Government 11,576.40
anT o Total Debt 31,395.65




T, W»fx
19 Tl o autiesson vd Jrf-Tees Hutidl i yTaer:- (T o)
19. Assets classification and NPAs provisioning ( in lakh)
. =T LA ICEIE] Y |uferdt
S. No. Classification Outstanding Provisioning Net Assets
MR/ Amount | 111 / Amount (%) 11 / Amount (%)
1. D Standard 2,946.44 769.43 0.25%),1.00% & 5.00% 2,946.44 23.10%
(e ) (Previous Year) (7,460.49) (769.43) (7,460.49) (26.60%)
2, D Sub-Standard 1,071.60 160.74 15.00% 910.86 7.14%
(e ) (Previous Year) (4,550.55) (682.58) (3,867.97) (13.79%)
3. Tifder (31) Doubtful A 2,467.26 616.82 25.00% 1,850.45 14.51%
(T ad) (Previous Year) (4,055.73) (1,013.93) (3.041.80) (10.85%)
4, '\ﬁﬁ'lﬂ(ﬁ) Doubtful B 11,742.81 4,697.12 40.00% 7,045.69 55.25%
(e ) (Previous Year) (22,786.46) (9,114.59) (13,671.88) (48.75%)
5. ﬂﬁ"ﬂ(‘\‘f) Doubtful C 21,617.38 21,617.38 100.00% 0.00 0.00
(T ad) (Previous Year) (13,487.20) (13,487.20) (0.00) (0.00)
6. TifdTer () Loss 35.14 35.14 100.00% 0.00 0.00
(T ad) (Previous Year) (35.14) (35.14) (0.00) (0.00)
i Total 39,880.63 27,896.63 12,753.43
(e ) (Previous Year) (52,375.57) (25,102.87) (28,042.14)

Ll [ [d A\ o~ A'd . N o [ el [d c Al N
20. MBS DI HHCdH DU dDh RN TATE | STTARIFATIAR TUSeT dqlaid-lld’is_d DIY: Q’JHG&/Fi NTHEIBIUTIDUTTAT & ToTIA dd HIMT dY b 3TThgT i XTI

3D AT ! ST HP |

20. Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee and wherever necessary figures for the previous year have been rearranged /

regrouped in order to make itin conformity with current year figures.

21, AT G Ie U B AT BT STl 3 o= Wi & |

21. Schedule Ato Ufromintegral part of the Balance Sheet and Profitand Loss Account.

e STt Fae e RElCEC]
SUda=Ich VERSED ERERSED

Anil Agasti Hetal Jhala Subodh Dave

Dy. Manager Manager General Manager
EIheT FHR ST, 33,00, T hE, 30T,

Yo GaTeTeh T

Lokesh Kumar Jatav, IAS Ajit Kesari, IAS

Managing Director Chairman

I : 3R

Tedien @ 11 TE=RTSR, 2023
Place : INDORE

Dated : October 11, 2023
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

el 3T

- IRMY® Tde g 9 B AT

- et A gt
YR 3ienfire foer d6 9 3uR
BE@T I 3UR

59 I 9 3R
b1 I 3R

53 vd 01 U

SiY. 3. ea. 1. yaolt # a¥ett
3 3T
39-3m
3 ST
R < vd faer o fawa
el IR 3R

e gaTE

RO Td 37T o1 fa=or
IRl &) e

WRAR 3 fawr §b

39-T
ST Y
- 3uRal R &met
TR~
3= fafea =
TIFR T A

R Hufed # gfeg
310 URTer Feha JaTE

3iferm THal vd b T I
FE TR JaTE

Particulars

Cash Inflow
- Opening Cash & Bank Balance
- Increase in share capital
Borrowings
- Borrowing from SIDBI
- Borrowing from HUDCO
- Borrowing from State Government
- Borrowing from Bank
Sub Total
Bonds & Debenture
Recoveries
- Principal
- Interest
- Recovery in GoMP cases
- Other Income
Sub Total
- Other Deposits
- Sale of fixed assets & Investment
Total Cash Inflow

Particulars

Cash Outflow
- Disbursement of Loans and advances

Repayment of Borrowings
- SIDBI
- HUDCO
- Commercial Banks
Sub Total
Repayment of Bonds

Revenue Payments
- Interest on Borrowings
- Administrative Expenses
- Other Financial Expenses
- Payment of Income Tax
Sub Total
- Addition of fixed assests

- Other Cash outflow from Operstions

- Closing cash & bank balance

53]

Total Cash outflow

(FIema o)
(Tin Lakh)

T g femis

31 7T} 2023(2e] 3H)
For the year ended
March 31, 2023
(Current Year)

2,148.83
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
2,148.83
0.00

11,394.12
3,278.00
62.27
50.06
14,784.45
824.78
27.49
17,785.55

e wiftd fastiss

31 7Tl 2023 (2e] 3)
For the year ended
March 31, 2023
(Current Year)

92.81

500.00
5,292.54
3,446.96
9,239.50
3,000.00

2,876.78
1,505.54
45.77
0.00
4,428.09
161.04

0.00

864.11
17,785.55
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3ib&dgd bl Yfddeqa
AUDITOR'S REPORT

i,

O Fa,

Ay fdw i,
THIRTS, SRR,

1. 3fHHa -

g ARy facd fm & faiia faaron &t sidetor
g s e i m 1951 @1 9T 37 &
Ul % JgAR fhar ©, fSraH 31 A, 2022 @1
3 JeT—u, AT—8I fJarvl, Tehdl ydTs @l
3R o fyerolt & forg femfordt R weeget
BT ARIE LM 2 | 39 YU § 7R @7 earsii &
IR sfarfard faafordf it enfier € |

AN AAMAR, % Jamsi, 3T M7 WA 3iR
I WRIPRY & IGAR Sl 84 fa¢ MY 8, O™
faqvor Iy faciig e srfaf=aH 1951 g1 Sfaeg s
STFTRAT BT 9 & forg Siufard yeR & <d € 3iR
TE IRA H M dR R Wer B aF 9l
@ Rgial & I Jwd UH el g el gitcdio o
2, T ST eI ds HUA # gy femforat & orefie

@)  Jor—u T |l Saegd S RI 2ATHA
2, Sfud veR I R fhar T @ R e
AW 31 | 2023 BT O & BB BT
RIS Td FIU I WIRd H AHI: A1

T U107 HIFhT & 31wy U RRid 81 e |

TR H HTHTIG: 4TI oG URIETOT HTdhl &
JTHY o™ Ud BN W @ |l ufed
fewfora & wefda av & @ § o T oy

@)

To,

The Members of

Madhya Pradesh Financial Corporation
A.B.Road, Indore

1. Opinion:

We have audited the accompanying financial
statements of Madhya Pradesh Financial Corporation
in accordance with the provision of section 37 of the
State Financial Corporation Act,1951which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023, the
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information, in which unaudited returns of its

branches have beenincorporated.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the financial
statements give the information required by the State
Financial Corporation's Act, 1951 in the manner so
required for corporation and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India subject to our comments/
observation inthe annexed statement:

a) Balance Sheet containing all the necessary
particulars, is properly drawn up so as to
exhibit a true and fair view of state of affairs of
the corporation as on 31st March 2023;

b) the Statement of Profit & Loss read with the

notes thereon shows a true balance of loss of
the corporation for the year ended on that
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P arxIfde Refd & g9 § | 8k

TS UdTE UFe 39 Reaft 1 wHra deferd
I§ B TS YaTg &) aRafad Refd goiar 2 |

(=)

2. g @ oy amEmR:

T ARG ) ol avend (ICAD) gRT SNy
3fBeTT AFDT & ATAR Sfdberor fhar 81 39 99
@ ded =9 RreiRal o gar Ko & i
AT H quiF fpan & | 1o facia fAem rferf=am 1951
SmeToT & fory TNifTe Sfie STaegddreil & |rer
AR E] T ETHR AR §RT SR 63 T Afia®
W & STAR ¥4 i | Wdd © iR g9 Afd®
IR 3R 3 STMaTadHarsi & IgHT NI 3 i
T 9RIEN & [ il g9 9T R forg €, g 1
< & forg Tt SR U ¢ |

3. & d9l dovdd dar fawyg:

R ol W, 9 vy € Sl gER e
AT & STTAR IaA A & fac faavon &
3fepeToT ¥ HaiRs Hedyul © | ¥ vy foxi faawon
& THR 3{beToT Bl Tl Ufdar § e HRd I 3R
SHT I BT AR A 3R &F 59 (Awdl H T
SAHT YT el Bl ¢ |

4. foxhm fomol = favu yse9 &
CRHIDCE

yaue 3 fachig faaxon & v & forg fier 2
S 1 Tt o srferf~ A, 1951 @ o1 gaR fawi

date; and

c) the Cash Flow Statement give a true and fair
view of the cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

2. Basis for Opinion:

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Corporation in accordance with the Code of
Ethicsissued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
under the provisions of the State Financial
Corporation's Act, 1951 and the Rules there under, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

3. Key Audit Matters:

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current
period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.

4. Responsibilities of Management and Those
Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements:

Management is responsible for the preparation of

these financial statements that gives a true and fair
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Rerf, facia veeiH iR 77 & o<l yare & ax
|21 IR et gfieaivr <ar 8 | gwe MfaRed wiRa 4
IR R WeR by Ty orgiea Rigia o
T SRICT i TS Jrdrsc<d 3ifh gfvear
ERT SIRI A ol HM JAR R Refd 6 gRT
AT W SN feR—{eer onfiet €, & a1
A TR fy Y B | 39 e # iy faaret a6
TARY 3R ISR § TR 3dRe o &1
yfa, STat=ae iR WERWE wfie € S Uh |l
3R froaer gftespior aam & &R grEeEl a1 Ffe &
HTROT AT & Ter fIaRoT 9 Had 28I € |

FATH a1 SR 31 gRel iR 9] Bl @io
R B9 g99 B foIv SiR =g SRl ofdl
Nt & Sfaad srataad 3R WIRETT BT TI7 IR
I, o ok oA S Sfa &Rk eyt
=0T &1 BRI IR YERE(, I§ oidT Rbls
B Frdbar iR guiar FHfRad s & forg gard &
A M B 8 ¥, R fdaRor o IR 3R fad &
Ty Uit S A< 31k et Sftea T gae o 8
@ PRI B AT Ffegwr, faxi Faren TR F=e A
Y= T B Jadr BT Sfibe BT B oIy,
THCIHRYN & 1Y STAT 1] 81 STRER 81T 2 |

iy faa=ell &7 IR &3 ¥ yew 39 Bg W
Scaerl 2 forad e &) 9o HRiRd |’ & wa
4 BRI B B &HAT BT 3Mbold SHDBT UhIhRY]
AT U HRIT WR AT B+ dTel [l o 31y oir
Ui o™ @ folv ScRer! &, 59 d& & e
sy # AT BT THTYT BR 1AdT B g5 B B
fota &1 o & a1 o Aviy o) @ sraar eI

aredfdd Iy ¥l Suetel =1 8 |

S i

GR

view of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Corporation in accordance with
1951,the
accounting principles generally accepted in India,

the State Financial Corporation Act,
includingthe applicable Accounting Standard issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and
applicable guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India
from time to time. This responsibility includes the
design, implementation and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material mis-statement, whether

duetofraudorerror.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Corporation and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud orerror.

In preparing the financial statements, management is
responsible for assessing the Corporation's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Corporation or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors are also responsible
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T Fareis Avsd Y A &1 fa<ia Raifér
gfshar & FRE & fore imer 2 |

5. foxia  faaxon & sieaor & fav
JFbed b SIRQIAA :

EUNT 93T 99 IR U ST SMeaRI— Ured Al
2, T a1 fa<ig faaror ¢ ave 9 Wiifaes sTafoai 9
o 2,8 UIERSl & BRYT 89 dTell et It
Feaw 81| AN W & AT SR o KU &1
ot o off SEeat & aftafera 2 | Sfia smvar
T I TR HT LA 8, TR Ig TR T8l 2,
P Sihervr Al & ATAR (B @1 URIer H Fag
SUAE I TARTAT DI WIS ST AHIT | TeAfam
grEere] a1 Ffeaer I~ 8 Ahdl 5, g Hlfad
AT ST AHhaT &, A AT 9 H I7 Thid gras
7 37 fR R & R )R SUIRT Hdiel &
Mt Aot BT wIfad HRA B SIS BN |

3IeheTo] HIdh & TTAR ol Wl & Udh 9RT & WY
#, EH URIAGR ST BT Tl Bl & SIR fdefoT &
SR YRR Hag NN TG & | 89 Hh—

. i fAaRur & «Aifds oM@ ade &
SIRGHAT & ggard 3R IS i I g,
I g UIEES] B HRU & AT Feaw |
ST & Ty STRERT oI uieron ufshaaii
BT e HRAT IR oRgT GRIETT A UTT
BRAT S P BHRY 1T BT MR 997 B g
S SR YA 8, g8 S St {6 wifcrsp
Tl Bl AT gen & BRI BT 8, i Hifdd
Tl dEESl ¥ OBk 8, UP P WA
IS o1 B, SN b S, Hue,
SITYSIRR DI g TS, TAd THIHROT AT
JTARD R0 BT ST o BT |

. UREFRIT & 3TgHU oIl U1 Ufehar o
% oy 3ffee & a=<iR® fFa=—=or &) wHs]
T B g | oy faed e srfafam 1951

for overseeing the Corporation's financial reporting

process.

5. Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements:

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or

the override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control
relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the
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SNl S[EERET & AR | Al &9 frshy
r@Terd B, {5 Aifte s Ase & &4
i faaon # siffeer o Rurd & wwfa
THSIPROT BT AR &I BT BRAT
ALY & AT AT TS YHTIDHROT FARI M Pl
HAET PR $ oY ol &, saR epy
AN ol wRer Rui & [l o= g g
qTel oI=AT ONIET \Aad IR SR 7, Elclifh
T B TR qAT RAfeRll TRY S/qgRon &
TR T 978 %1 &1 HROT 8 Wbl B |

° R faaRon & SR=ET 9 AR qerr e

THCSIHROT BT YOI T F 3fdHel BT 3R
foxia faaron # srafifed ofF—<Al oI
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circumstances under the State Financial
Corporation Act, 1951, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the
corporation has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of
management's use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based onthe audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Corporation's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may
cause the Corporationto cease to continueasa
going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure
and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that

achieves fair presentation.

g O dAMal H MOIRIT srie § IR §RT We communicate with those charged with governance
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regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged
with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

6. Emphasis of Matter:

We draw attention to the Notes on Accounts
note no.6 of Schedule U to the financial
statements, the Corporation's net worth has
been fully eroded. The Corporation has
incurred a loss of ¥ 22,88,31,615.96/-for the
period from April 1, 2022 to March 31, 2023
indicating the existence of uncertainty that
may cast doubt about the Corporation's ability
to continue as a going concern.Considering the
matters set out in the said note, this financial
statement is prepared on a going concern
basis.
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b)

c)

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of these
matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements:

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss
Account have been drawn up in accordance
with section 37of the State Financial
Corporation Act, 1951.

Subject to the limitation of the audit indicated
in paragraph 4 to 5 above and as required by
the State Financial Corporation Act, 1951, and
subject also to the limitation of disclosure
requiredtherein, we report that:

We have obtained all the information and
explanations which, to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the
purpose of our audit and have found them to
be satisfactory

The transaction of the Corporation, which
have come to our notice, have been within the
power of the Corporation; and

The return received from the offices and
branches of the Corporation have been found
adequate for the purposes of our audit.

8. We further report that:
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In our opinion, proper books of accounts as
required by law have been kept by the
Corporation so far as it appears from our
examination of those books and proper
returns adequate for the purposes of our audit
have been received from offices /branches not
visited by us;
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UTH: sraii'
Place : INDORE

feqi®: 11 3raelar, 2023
Dated : 11 October, 2023
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The Balance sheet, the Statement of Profit &
Loss and the Cash Flow statement dealt with by
this report are in agreement with the books of
account and with the returns received from
the branches not visited by us;

In our opinion,the Balance Sheet, the
Statement ofProfit & Loss and the Cash Flow
statement comply with the accounting
standards, to the extent they are not
inconsistent with the generally accepted
accounting policies.

AT : T T WS qEifiE
For : ATM & Associates
Chartered Accountants

(3T WeRwTE)

qrieR 9. §. 420231

(Anand Seksaria)

Partner M No. 420231

UDIN: 23420231BGYUTG1392
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Annexure to the Auditor's Report on Madhya Pradesh Financial Corporation
(Referred to in paragraph 1 of our report of even date)
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As regards the Significant Accounting Policies Point
No. 7 (Schedule-U), the Corporation has capitalized
the lease premium instead of amortizing equally over
the contractual period in accordance with the
Accounting Standard — 6 of Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Being same is followed since
beginning; therefore, the amount is unascertainable
tous.

As regards the Significant Accounting PoliciesPoint
No. 5 (b) (Schedule—U) relating to non-determination
in the value of primary and collateral securities of all
the loans and advances as on the date of Balance
Sheet. The value of securities for classification of
loans & advances are not taken on realization basis
but is being taken as valued at time of sanction/
disbursement of loan. Therefore, we are unable to
quantify the additional provisioning if any required
onthesaid assets.

The corporation has not measured its Deferred Tax
Assets or Liabilities for the year as per the
requirement of AS-22 of the ICAl which is mandatory
in nature. Therefore, in absence of any detail we are
unable to quantify the impact of same in financial
statement.

Theamountof ¥1,36,33,827/-included in Liability to
other Institution/co-lender of schedule “F” of
financial statement are carried since long by the
corporation without any confirmation also un-
reconciled in most of cases. The impact on actual
liability cannot be ascertainable in absence of
confirmation from concern parties; therefore, the
financial statement is under stated to such extent.

As regards Significant Accounting Policies Point No. 6
(Schedule-U) the corporation has provided an
additional provision of %2,20,91,990/- towards
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T $<IN

Place : INDORE

fe-i®: 11 sfaeleR, 2023
Dated : 11 October, 2023
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Group Gratuityinthe current financial year.Therefore
net loss and provision for gratuity under “schedule F*
have been under stated by ¥1,88,46,898/- which is
unprovided amount of group gratuity.

As regards the Notes to Accounts Point No. 7
(Schedule—-U) the Corporation has entered into one
time settlement with SIDBI and obtained waiver of a
part of the payable outstanding.In the opinion of the
Management, the waiver amount 0f321,05,22,080/-
is in the nature of capital receipt and as such it has
been credited to 'Capital Reserve' account and the
interest waiver of ¥ 37,18,56,298/- is taken to the
profit and loss account.

I : T 2 T WS THIfE
T ST

For: AT M & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

(STTHE FeRElE)

qrfieR 9. 9. 420231

(ANAND SEKSARIA)

Partner M. No. 420231

UDIN: 23420231BGYUTG1392
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STATEMENT OF AUDIT COMMENTS/OBSERVATIONS REFERRED TO IN THE AUDIT REPORT
OF EVEN DATE AND MANAGEMENT REPLY THEREOF

Fmeur fewfrat /sfra

Audit Comments / Observations

1. HedQUl o/l Ugh @ A 7 (gga-3) @
ER, i o1 gee @1 Wi @1 aRr @
SEICYC A dCe ABF<< A 30SAT &
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3Tt IR el & a9 goiiTd & foran
2, $U URY 9 81 SR AT 8 | 39 PHROT MY
freriRoT St A e B

As regards the Significant Accounting Policy Point No.
7 (Schedule-U), the Corporation hascapitalized the
lease premium instead of amortizing equally over
the contractual period in accordance with the
Accounting Standard — 6 of Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Being same is followed since
beginning; therefore the amount is unascertainable

tous.

2. oRgr iRl & a5 @5 () (ergdl—) # &1 fab
JT—u= & 36 BT T FOT Td A B
TIfAe g FERde ufoMfadl @ Jeaied @
fReaiRor & \wm 7 7 | 701 vd o1 & aefiavor
& forg Ufafa T Jedihd ATTHRUT & AR UR
q T Sirex 01 Wi Ud faaver & w99

U & Scux
Management Reply

T 9 geeERY gf o Mg i @1 o dw
TG B IR AT & T | & Yo fhar
2 | ucer <Y srafdy & forg 2 &iiR orafey ol 8 & 91
ST AR T SR | g8 ifc e 9 A AR
P Sl XEI 2 | o sad 31d URad= el fhar o
Fahar & | vfas # e afe ofie gles awfed @1
MBI AT © Tl ADBeTH DI FATE STTAR TR
T &7 grerd o SR |

The Corporation has capitalized the lease premium in

respect of lease hold land as per the accounting policy
adopted since acquisition of the said asset. The lease is
for a longer period and shall be renewed further on its

expiry.

aRer & w\a ol Qo JRiEa <&ar g1 e &
A T 6 AR gHhISAT DI Ui FedfeTal
BT P10 ¥ & ®BH O HH Uh gR BIdl & | Shgal
B FHIRAD FHITdl BT el STeTHATTHR
fHaT ST 2 | wicadl & qedied | BHl Bl Al
hIs YHROT UTAT ST ©, < IS9P kgl | Yrger=

T Hedia U= faar S € | gifery &9 SuRiad
el OR SRS Ul BT Fei_or dxe #
3T & |

As regards the Accounting Policy Point No. 5 (b)
(Schedule-U) relating to non-determination in the
value of primary and collateral securities of all the
loans and advances as on the date of Balance Sheet.

The value of securities for classification of loans &

foh T STl & |

The loans are fully secured at the time of disbursement.
The Corporation has a general practice of inspection of
primary securities at least once in a year. The valuation of
collateral securities is carried out as and when required.

The impact of any dilution in the value of securities is
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advances are not taken on realization basis but is
being taken as valued at time of sanction/
disbursement of loan. Therefore we are unable to
guantify the additional provisioning if any required

onthesaid assets.
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takeninto account, if any such case is found.

JAAE W, T SR ARH, 1961 @ MAT
TIA & 3R U SMIBR bT A I & 2,

PR T AT SAARN BT URATYT &l
AT 2 | 3 g9 IguRerfd # facha faavor—u=
# ST e THTa B, &7 ST & T | 84
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The corporation has not measured its Deferred Tax
Assets or Liabilities for the year as per the
requirement of AS-22 of the ICAl which is mandatory
in nature. Therefore in absence of any detail we are
unable to quantify the impact of same in financial

statement.

4. A T & fafdey ST gd fafdy <ar il |
IS M G/ gE—RUIerdl <udr NI
1,36,33,827 /— dI 9 Hml =Y om@afy |
o= I v SRR yaon | AT e &
A faaRoT F Seoikg BT 317 I8 © | eI
JeTehR & AITIH & 31T H dR<fdd <1iied &
YHIG Bl 3fhes I J8l & | g9y fawi
faqeel S A a% e/ BE R |

The amount 0f¥1,36,33,827/-included in Liability to
other Institution/co-lender of schedule “F” of
financial statement are carried since long by the
corporation without any confirmation also un-
reconciled in most of cases. The impact on actual
liability and assets cannot be ascertainable in
absence of confirmation from concern parties;
therefore the financial statement is /under stated to

such extent.

5. oraT fewfvmEl @ gyl g @ g % 6 &

Fifd ITB U AR Red § qaiw] MAT S
BST IUA & | 91 21 Bl &I H I gy, e A
ol gRddi H STRIfT v uReHfa/ <aar @
TTGEN =TE} ST Sford THe 2 |

Presently, the Corporation is paying income tax based
upon the MAT provisions of the Income Tax Act,1961 as it
has sufficient MAT tax credit available in the income tax
returns. In view of these facts, the Corporation has
thought fit not to recognize the deferred tax asset/

liability in the books of account

fafaer <eRAl & wu ¥ fAfdse ~fdr s w7 o
g1l fafera Wxal & <d | 9w g | i @l
I Td JUfRrT 2 |

The amount specified as Sundry Liabilities pertain to the
claim of other participating institutions. The Corporation

isawaiting claim fromthem.

=T < =1 9 | usel €1 X 220.91 ARG BT UG
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As regards Significant Accounting Policies Point No.6
(Schedule-U) the Corporation has provided an
additional provision of 32,20,91,990/- towards
Group Gratuity in the current financial year.
Therefore net loss and provision for gratuity under
“Schedule F” have been under stated by
T1,88,46,898/- which is un-provided amount of
group gratuity.

6. ol famg =T 7 QggAI—) WX Al & T |
o 1 Rysd @ w11 gaged |siar foan g sik <
BT % T (23 &1 G U BT B | T H1 A
@ I NI T 21,05,22,080 / — YuiIITe AT @l Uehfc
# 2 iR 39 UpR 39 “Uoll dEd” @i W o fear
AT & 3R 37,18,56,298 / — Bl RNl BT Bl o™
g1 @ # forn man g |

As regards the Notes to Accounts Point No.7
(Schedule-U) the Corporation has entered into one
time settlement with SIDBI and obtained waiver of a
part of the payable outstanding. In the opinion of
the Management, the waiver amount of
%21,05,22,080/-isin the nature of capital receipt and
as such it has been credited to 'Capital Reserve'
account and the interest waiver of 3¥37,18,56,298/-

is taken to the profit and loss account.

Y T 8, S 9fasy &1 SN BT 81.7% Hax DRl
2 | 919 X117 T Tt AT fhar STRAT |

The Corporation has already provided for3220.91 lacs in
the current year which covers 81.7% of the future

liability. Balance amountshall be provided gradually.

g TITAS [4eRY &, 39 8 Az yiafedr &l
TE & 3R sifom @mar & oran ffodt ga fewfemr #
SABT ThIhRoT H) far Tar g |

This is statement of fact, the necessary entries have been
made and disclosure is also given in the Notes to the

Account.

ffret st I
EEEEEOED EELCC)

Anil Agasti Hetal Jhala
Dy. Manager Manager

faqip: 11 aTFeTaR, 2023
Dated : October 11, 2023

WM 2R

e g4
HEUdeh
Subodh Dave
General Manager

Place : INDORE
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U= GdToldh

Lokesh Kumar Jatav, IAS
Managing Director
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PRINCIPAL OFFICERS OF THE CORPORATION

(As on 31* March, 2023)

oTd BrAafcida
HEAD OFFICE

el ATl
Managing Director

oft SR FAR ATeT, . T.UH.
SHRI LOKESH KUMAR JATAV, IAS

AU H
General Manager

off garrer 3

SHRI SUBODH DAVE

TcIctich
Managers

st om. &Y. @

SHRI S. T. LELE

sftaet gaer sTeT

SMT. HETAL JHALA

oft o, . 3T

SHRI S. K. UDASI

Sft THAIT WA

SHRI RAJESH BHATNAGAR
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ADDRESSES & TELEPHONE NOs. OF MPFC OFFICES

o S/ e FEteE gt

S.NO. ZONE/BRANCH ADDRESS
3R - 109 3T 29, TG I, HeHTer TERT Thel o |1,
3R - 452001

Indore-l and Urban

29, Navratan Bagh, Opposite St. Paul
Primary School, Indore 452001

FRR-2 29, FEG ST, H2HTe JTEHLT Shel o dTH,
sf_d; {-452001
Indore-Il 29, Navratan Bagh, Opposite St. Paul
Primary School, Indore 452001
Tt &Y-6, TEcia HiSTel, WifeTH WTsiT, J1aT Ay,
&, TR, 9T - 462003
Bhopal B-6, 2nd Floor, Platinum Plaza,
Mata Mandir, T.T. Nagar, Bhopal-462003
T 50 — A, 319 TN T,
Sfrarsr % g, EIea-474011
Gwalior 50-A, Annupam Nagar Park,
Near liwaji University, Gwalior-474011
SEAYL 1108, T=ugr, ey fafrer aE,
SEIAYT - 482001
Jabalpur 1108, Pachpedi, South Civil Lines
Jabalpur-482001
aaAT % 413, 3feR, yym nisre, Wi . 36,
A WA, T 9Tes, TaT - 485001
Satna K.P.K. Tower, 1st Floor, Plot No. 36,
Master Plan,Goal Park, Satna-485001
g TTUET A, Tt A, §ag ST A,
- 455001
Dewas Chamunda Complex, Il Floor,
Mumbai Agra Road, Dewas-455001
Aqa™ 80, I TR,
IddH - 457001
Ratlam 80, Shastri Nagar,
Ratlam-457001
IS 146, HTT FHicAHT,
3ST.— 456 010
Ujjain 146, Mangal Colony,
Ujjain - 456010
TR T
“fore wa’

I /FF - FRTAT T
PHONE/FAX - email OFFICER IN-CHARGE
0731-2493490, ofr it AT
2494180 BCRED
mpfcindzonel@gmail.com Shri Sunil Kanojia

Manager
0731-2493491, oft aAfer gor
2493492, 2491247 37 U
mpfc.zone2@gmail.com Shri Anil Dube

Dy. Manager
0755-2774191, 2774860 off T=1ST Tkt
Fax: 2774190 37 gEYh
mpfcbpl13@gmail.com Shri Rajesh Raikwar

Dy. Manager
0751-2347155, off . . mRTET
2347156 39 Jah
mpfcgwalior@gmail.com Shri Y.K. Maheshwari

Dy. Manager
0761-2607645 oft ST o, @
Fax: 2609841 37 JEHR
mpfcjabalpur@gmail.com Shri Joseph P. A.

Dy. Manager
07672-298406, ot &t . TS

37 JEER
mpfcsatnal@gmail.com Shri V. D. Rajanbabu

Dy. Manager
07272-253305, oft off. 3. femar
253094 39 HEITHh
mpfcdws04@gmail.com Shri P. K. Sinha

Dy. Gen. Manager
07412-232289 off e wmter

LEECT

mpfcrtm@gmail.com

Shri Sudhir Bhargava
Manager

0734-2519206 sftog. . R
MELED

mpfcujjain@gmail.com Shri S.C. Nagar
Manager

Head Office
'Finance House'

qreTS - TR 97, §51 - 452001 (9. T.)

T : +91-0731-2580500, 2522921, 2522923
Had: +91-731-2580505

g-7at: finance@mpfc.org

JeETEe: www.mpfc.org
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